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Conviviality Retalil is the UK’s largest

franchised off-licence and convenience chain

with 595 stores.

The successful initial public offenng (“IPO”) in July 2013
has provided a more strategic platiorm for the Group’s
development, an approprate capital structure and has
uniquely aligned the Group and its Franchisees through
the Franchise incentive scheme.

31 July 2013 Members of the Board
and Franchysees celebrate the fisting
of Conwiality Retal! plc
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2014 Highlights

Financial Highlights

Operational Highlights

¢ Improved levels of engagement with Franchisees
and suppliers

* Quality of business improved by the closure of
under-performing stores

* Refreshed Bargain Booze and Bargain Booze
Select Convenience brands

* Wine Rack acquisition provided a new fascia for
Franchisees, increased our presence n the South
and improved our wine ¢capability and credibility

Conviviality Retail Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2014 1. ... =

* Acquisition of 31 Rhythm and Booze stores
immediately post year end opened up Yorkshire

¢ Substantal restructunng of the Board — New
Chayman, David Adams, two new Non-Executive
Directors, Martin Newman and Steve Wilson, a
new Commercial Director, Kenton Burchell and
new Chief Financial Officer, Andrew Humphreys.
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Company overview

Conviviaity 1s the UK’s largest off-licence and convenience chain with
595 stores in England and Wales operating under the Bargain
Booze, Bargain Booze Select Convenience, Wine Rack and

Thorougoods brands.

Stores

415....

Stores

21 27 April 2014)

The UK’s largest off-Icence chain with 407 “Bargain Booze” and
“Bargaln Booze Plus™ branded stores Bargain Booze stores
operate a destination off-icence business with many discounted
product lines across all alcohol categories Multibuys and
full-case beer deals are used across all stores to attract
customers Many storgs have a small converience range of
complemantary preducts such as crisps, snacks, confectionery
and soft dnnks

Stores

117.....

Wine rack is a speclalist wine-led off-icence offering a broad
range of wines supported by elements of the Bargain Booze
range It offers customers an easy and enjoyable way to buy wine
and offers our Franchisees an alternative fascia broadening the
number of sutable store locations

Stores

I (@7 Apri 2014}

A convenience offenng, powered by the Bargaln Booze hcensed
range These stores tend 10 be larger i format than the Bargain
Boozs and Bargain Booze Plus stores Customers will stilt
typically have alcohol and/cr tobacco as the pnmary reason to
visit these stores, however, there will also be everyday grocenes
on offer, with the stores offering a range of ambient and frozen
foods There are also snacks and impulse “for tonight” grocery
items on offer These stores tend to be in residential areas

Thorougoods and Thorougoods Select Convenience stores are a
convenience, tobacco and news driven format with a good
alcohol range, although this is generally not as heawly discounted
and promotion led as in a Bargain
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Convividlity 1s a value retaller n the convenience market 3
. 0
with prices considerably lower than its competitors. =
This is achieved by focusing on leading alcohol brands,
a lower cost operating modsl and the ability to execute —
promotions quickly and seamlessly across the
entire network. o
3
3
%]
g
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UK Coverage Product range B
The Group has a very strong presence In its North West The Group offers a comprehensive range
heartland and has onsiderable scope to grow throughout the of major branded preducts, both Leensed
remander of the country and A}ng\hg'censed Key categones nclude m
- ] 3
i
Using location-planning models the Group has identfied a large - Tobacco, 2
number of posteodes across the UK ideally sutted for Bargan - Imputse tems, 5ot crinks, 2;
Booze, Bargain Booze Select Convenence or Wine Rack confactionery, and n
- Grocery food items, together with a range
Corwvnaality will work closely with existing and new Franchisees of chilled and frozen food ftems
over the camung years ta capitaisa an this opperiunity |
Logistics
The Group has two cantral distnbution
: :';: ggg:: Plus warghouses, in Crewe and Newcastle-under-
@ Bargain Booze Lyme in the North Wast of England, located
Select Convenlence close to the MB, a major artenal road in the
@ Thorougoods UK motorway network Betwean the two
@ Thorougoods leased distnbution centres the Group i1s able
Selact Convenience to provide Franchisees with twice-weekly
® Wine Rack defivenes made on time and n full
@ Selsct Convenience

Product mix

Franchisee support

Franchisees benefit from distnctive
brands supported by national advertising
campagns and frequent local marketing
The EPOS system lacilitates themed
promotions such as "Happy Hour” ang
Franchisees benefit frorn comprehensive
call centre support
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Chairman’s statement

Building on a successful year

David Adams Chairman

Thus year has been a landmark for the
busmess, the successful lnihal Public Offering
(IPQ) In Juty 2013 providing a more strategic
platiorm for the Group's development, an
appropnate capital structure and importantly
aligrming the Group and its Franchisees
through the Franchisee ncantwve scheme
The response to the fioat has been positive,
demonstrating confidence in the business
maodet and the team's ability to dnve a
sustanable and profitable future for all our
stakeholders

We believe that our results as a listad
company reflect delivary of the strategy and
actions we set out clearly in the admission
document Qur trading performance has besn
n line with our expectations, we have made
acquisitions and there exist strong
opportunities for future growth

Woe are pleased to announce that the Board
Is proposing a final dwidend of 6 pence per
share, making a full-year dwidend of 8 pence
per share

| joined the Board as a Non-Executive Director
for the float in July 2013 and was delightad to
step up to become Chairman in January, to
succeed Rogar Pedder, who retired from the
Board in January 2014 In January 2014, we
welcomed two new Non-Executive Directors,
Steve Wilson and Martin Newman, who bnng
a wealth of relevant experience, and who

are actvely contnbuting to the Board and to
the business

Following seven years in the business Keith

Wabb, Franchisee Director, resigned from the

Board today for personal reasons Keith wall
remain in the business until 28 August 2014
The Board would fike to thank Keith for his
contnbution to Conviviahty and wishes huim
well for the future

The strength of our business 1S in its people
and | would like to thank, on behali of the
Board, all of our Franchise partners and
everyone working in the business for thesrr
passion and commitment that 1s drwang our
suCCass

David Adems
Chairman
11 July 2014

“The response
to the float has
been positive,
demonstrating
confidence in the
business model

and the team’s
ability to drive a
sustainable and
profitable future
for all our
stakeholders.”

Dawvid Adams




Business Model

Working together for growth

Conviviality's businass modeil allows our Franchisees to provide
consumers with a unique combinabon of outstanding value and
convenience across a compelling alcohol led range

1. Franchisees

The relationship with our Franchisee Partners

18 criical to the success of the Group Qur

Franchisees are responsible for runring

the stores well to drive sales and margin

Conviviaiity provides unnvalled support for

s Franchisees including

*  Compelling pnce and promotions

+ Destination off-icence range

« Natonal advertising

* Design experbse and financial support for
store fit out and new fascias

+ Comprehensive retall and merchandising
skills trarung

¢  Full back office support iIncluding EPoS,
production of in store markstng and
leafiets, payroll, stock management and
management iformation

* A share mcentve scheme which rewards
Franchisees for their efforts with
Conviviality shares so we all benefit from
the success of the Group

2 Pncing

Conviviality offers customers a unique
combination of outstanding velue and
excaptional ranges Promotional prices are
typically at least 119 iower than the main
supermarkets and over 15% lower than

the supermarkets convenience chans

The stores are carefully located in areas of
high population density, such that customers
live within a 5 minute drive or 0 5 mile walk of
the store

This unnvalied vatue proposibon 1s achieved
by combwng buying power, strong strategic
supplier relatonships, a deep undarstanding
of our customers, promotonal expertise and
the abilty to execute seamlessly across the
entire Franchise network

Store locations are carefully chosen using a
location-planning tool to ensure the
catchment areas have the nght number and
type of customers who seek the value and
ranges Conviviality offers

- * a3 Conviviality Retail Ple.Anfiual Report and Accounts 2014 §

3. Compelling Range

Convmality prowides Franchisees and
customers with a wide range of leading
alcoho! brands including beer, larger, cider,
wing and spints  This 15 supported by
cigarettes and complementary products
including cnsps, snacks, confectionery, soft
dnnks and grocenes In this way stores are a
destination off-icence where customers can
buy everything they need at great value and
without traveltng far

4. National brands

Bargan Booze, Bargain Booze Select
Conwveruence and Wine Rack are distinctve
brands with clear propositions and

drve footfall into our Franchisees’ stores
Franchisees are supported by national
advertising campaigns at key times dunng

the year and frequent local marksting 10
reinforce the value proposition and highlight
key promotions The award winning Bargain
Booze website is designed to drive footfall into
store and m the next year will be supported by
the “as if it sn't cheap enough® App and the
launch of "click and collect”

Wine Rack offers Franchisees the option
to expand inte locabons not ideally suted
for Bargamn Booze offering a hugher
margin business

5. Operational Excellence

Corviviality operates an efficient full service
back office support to our Franchisees
including twica-weekly deliveries that are
made on time and in full, within the time
slot cornmunicated, making it easier for
Franchisees to manage debvenes and
mantan avalabdty Qur EPoS systemn
faciltates unique promotions such as
"happy hour" and the Franchisees benefit
from comprehenssve call centre support

I l 85UeWIBA0D)
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Chief Executive’s review

Creating successful relationships

Diana Hunter Chief Executive Officer

Overview

Over the last year we have been focused on
building a long-term and sustamnable future for
our Franchise partners who work with the
Group, for our employees who work for the
Group and our shareholders In a penod of
confimed uncertainty for high street rataiiers
we have focused on delivenng aganst our aim
of being the UK's best value off-kicence and
convenience retaler We have been workingona
programme to delver substantal change to the
business, and we have made good progress in
achioving these strategic ohyectves The Group
15 committed to bulding and mantaining strong
relationshps with its Franchisee partners and
gromng the number of stores in ds partfolio
Central to this 18 an incentmvsed and motivated
Franchisee base

Results

Profit bafore tax and exceptonal tams ncreased
£2 2 million to £9 3 milion demonstrating the
benefit of cur new capral structure First year
eammngs per share are 12 5 penca pnor to
excephonal items

Wa are pigased to report profit sightly ahead of
market expectations with EBITDA at £12.4 mellion
aganst £12 6 mifion last year Wa have mproved
the quafity of the business through a managed
rationalisation of the store portfoko and the
acquisthon of 22 Wine Rack stores generating
tumover of £356 milion, an increasa of £20,000
per store Gross profit margn increased 0 7ppts
halping EBITDA improve to 3 5% of sales from

3 4% last year

Post IPO the Group 13 debt-free. Following the
acquisihon and ntegraton of 22 Wine Rack
shops and seven comporate slores, the Group
ended the year with net cash balances of £100

“These are strong results achieved dunng
a period of significant change for our
business and we are making good
progress to deliver our strategy.”

milkon tmmediately post year end we further

strengthened the store portfolio by imvesting £1 8
milion to acquere 31 Rhythm and Booze stores

Strategy - To strengthen the relationship
with our Franchisees to drive sustainabte
and profitable growth

The: first steps toward achieving cur ams were
to create greater aignment between those who
wark with and for the Group and mtroduce a
mone stable and long-term capital structure
Becoming a public comparny enabled us to
create equity to distribute to our Franchisees to
gve them a stake in the Group for the first tme
Thes i the first scheme of this type, unnvalled
in the market and offenng free shares based

on commitment to our brand standards.
Franchisees are very aware of the growth in
value of these shares (over 60%) and are keen
0 be rewarded for ther part in the Group’s
success The ful allocation to Franchisees s
aexpacted to be 1 2 milion sharas. A total of 351
Franchisees achieved the required mnimum
standands to receve awards and 130 were
grarted the maxmum award New Franchisees
recerve shara awards on ther first annversary
and the schema is becoming increasingly
gitractive to potential Franchisees

We have made signrficant stndes in the first year
mantaning a lavel Ike for ke performance
aganst a tough competrtive backdrop We have
recogrsed the need to dnve increased levels
of footfall, to ensure owr brands are front of
customers minds through clear and confident
marketing, and ensunng our pnces are
competitve (promobons over 119% cheaper than
the muitiples), whilst still offenng opportunibes to
up sefl and create further margin opportuntties.
We have a new advertising campagn fo
emphasise to custorners the great value weo

offer Wa have continued ¢ develop our
capabiiity In events and expect to improve our
proposhion in the year ahead as was ewdent
dunng Easter and Chnsimas, when Bargain
Booze stores achieved like for ke mproverents
of 2.2% and 2 8% respectvely

Franchisee margin has also seen a consistent
improvemant every week and has improved

on average by 0 3% year to date Not alt
Franchsees have benefited at the same level
and thisis a key indicator of the varying
performance across the business With

better management nformation to support
Franchisees, more store visits to improve best
prachice and opportunibes to discuss ideas, we
expect more Franchisees to benefit. Franchisees
also gain from an over nder schemne which
rewards Franchisees quarterly for improving ther
wholesale sales This scheme has paid out
£365,000 n cash benefit to Franchiseas this
year, which is equivalent to 0 2% of margin
mprovernent in the second half of the year
Oweral Franchysees have seen the equivalent of
0 5ppts mprovement n ther mangn versus the
pnor year

Strategy - To attract quality new recruits
and Incentivise growth from within

On Admisszon wea identfied that we would
undertake a managed reducton of stores to
mprove the quality of our estate and store
standards thereby making the Group more
attractive to new recruits We are also focusing
on helping owr existing Franchssees to masamise
sales and profit n ther calchment areas



Dunng the year 62 stores closed, the magonty of
whuch occurred dunng the first half The impact
on tumover was £15 7 milion We opened fewer
new stores than planned and closed the year
with 595 stores, 11 fewer than our stated am
However, it has been encouraging to record
that our average weekly sales per store have
increased by £430 We expect this to mprove
further n the year ahead We have concludad
the bulk of our store closure programme and
enticpate a lower number n the current year

In May, we welcomed North East Converience
Stores to our Franchisee group as they acquired
stores In Longbanton and South Shields The
North East 1s an area where we have identified
further growth opportunibes and thes i1s a key
step forward in cur approach to the recruitment
of regh quality Franchisees. We have also
continued our push nto the South with new
store openings n Ramsgate, Stevenage,
Broxbourne and Lesghton Buzzard

We are currently workang with 25 existing
Franchisees who wish to open more stores
with us and our more targeted approach to
site finding will spport thern in secunng
successful openmgs

This represents a key shift in the momentum
for growth and new store openngs and tha
intreduction of additionatl Franchisees wil
remarn a prionty

Strategy ~ To strengthen the Bargain
Booze brand, driving awareness and
broadening its appeal to attract new
shoppers

The huigh street 1s a challanging place to trade
&nd wa have to keep the brand vibrant and
relevant to our customners. With Operation
Spnng Clean, we will uniquely nvest i every
Franchisee's fasca and at the same time, collact
accurate space data which s cnbeal to us dmang
the naxt step change in margin improvement
through mix. Our analysts of the performance

of our easting estate has dentified thet there

15 further headroom for growth in many of

our catchments. We will be working with our
Franchisees to determing how to dnve further
sales n ther catchments

Stratagy - To build greater capability
and credibility in wine to attract new
customer groups

Our appomntment of Susan McCrarth, Master of
Wing, has enabled us to build our credentals in
wine and dnve greater recognition for all of the
brands in our wine offer The wine category

now accounts for a 1 2ppts increase sales
partcpaton and will as a result, dmve more
rnargin benefit for the Group and dts Franchisees

Strategy - To undertake strategic
acquisitions to drive long-term value
The acauistion of 22 Wine Rack stores and
its website gn 30 August 2013 sgnificantly
increasad our credibility and capabifity in wine,
accelerated our expanson Into the south and
prowded a new fascia for growth

The performance of Wing Rack dunng the
Chnstmas and Easter trading penods was
parhcutarly pleasing with 21 8% and 6.4% ke
for ike sales growth respectively We are
confident that customers are starting to
recognsa the improvernerts in the offer and
valus for money Our new design Wine Rack
store al West Byfleet has been recenved
posstnaely by customers and suppliers and
we expect to rollout this new design to further
new stores We have been pleased with the
integraton of the business and the progress
beng mada to drive mproved perfomance,
and dunng the second half of the year sales
mmproved by 14% and 23 new supplers have
started workung with us. The Wine Rack
proposihion as a wne and spints specialist on
the high street offers our Franchysees another
complementary fascia {0 operate alongside
the Bargain Booze propessbon

The successtul acquisiton of Wine Rack was
followed by the acguistion of 31 Rhythm and
Booze stores dunng May and June 2014 The
maonty of the acquired stores are focated in
Yorkshire and Lincolnshre, which strengthens
our presence n these areas with 6 of the

31 stores corverting to the Wine Rack fasca.
For the year ended 31 December 2013, the
31 stores acquired generated revenues of
£16 6 milion and net profits of £0 1 million

We are debghted with the acquisiion of these
stores and ther teams, and the opporturty
for growth they bang to the Group

Strategy - To expand into new
territones using a mix of
fascias and formats

Having taken proactive steps to
leam the lessons of the past

Qutlook

The year ahead will see us start to reap the
henefits of tha acquisibon of Wine Rack and the
Rhythm and Booze stores, improve Wine Rack's
online presence, develop Chick and Collect and a
Bargan Booza App, tnal a new larger format
store and update the fascas across our exsting
estate through Operabon Spnng Clean.

Good progress has been made and more is
ehead of us We worked through tha first part
of owr financlal year as a private company, and
transrioned to public from 31 July 2013 The
impact of the change to a public company has
been positive, although this created a pipeline
lag m our new store operings as Franchisees
begin to understand the opportunites that our
change programme presents to them, n terms
of addibonal rewards and a more resifient
structure to the business. it has only been n the
last quarter that we have seen the fll benefit
with our pipeline of new openings Increasing
As we look ahead to the new financial year
we wil continue to buld on this strong start to
growth and contnue to build on consumer
enthusiasm for our brands.

We have a significant opporturuty ahead of us
and we ara confident that the firm platform
that we have put In place will dekver further
improvernents for cur Company and its
Franchrse partners

Diana Hunter
Chef Executve Officer
11 July 2014
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Our strategy

Our aim 1s “to be the best vaiue off-licence-led convenience store in the eyes
of our customers, employees and Franchises.”

To achieve this our plan is to:

* Fundamentally strengthen the relationship between * Build greater capability and credibility in wine to attract
Franchisor and Franchisee to drive sustainable and new customer groups
profitable growth * Undertake complementary strateqic acquisitions
+ Attract quality new Franchisees to the business to drive long-term value
and incentrvise growth from within » Expand into new terrtones using a mix of fascias
= Strengthen the Bargain Booze brand, drving awareness and formats
and broadening its appeal to new shoppers » Be recognised as the Suppliers' strategic partner of

choice for the off-licence and converuence channel

Performance against strategic objectives

Strategic Objective 2013 Progress Future Plans
Fundamentally strengthen Formed elected Franchusee Forum and regular  The Franchise Incentive Scheme will continue
. feedback surveys to give Franchisees an input n 201445 allowng Franchisees to increase
the rela_tlonsmp between nto the development of the proposition their share ownership for continued strong
Franchisor and Franchisee performance
i Identfied champicn stores who support other

to drive sustainable and Franchisees to implement best practce We aim to further increase Franchisee sales

profitable growth and margin by oplimusing the product mix in
Introduced a Bronze, Silver and Gold store each store. We are in the process of
standards system to encourage retail best conducting a spaca audit for each store and
practice and drive sales prepanng new layout end merchandising

plans

Created greater alignment by awarding
Franchisaes shares in the Company based on
achieving set performance targets A total of

1 2m shares were awarded to 351 Franchisees
These shares vest n September 2016 and at
cumrent share pnces are worth £5,700 per
Franchisoe

Improved average Franchusee profitabiity

by 10% by closing underperforming

stores, dnving more footfall nto store, improving
Franchisee margins by 0 3% points and
taunching a sales volume based overnder
equivalent of a further 0 2% poirts margin
increase




Strategic Objective

2013 Progress

Attract qua“ty new Franchisees In2013/14 we undertock a managed reduction

to the business and incentivise

of stores to improve quality thereby making the

Future Plans

v
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We have recently added new ratailers to our
Franclisee group and are actively seeking to

; Group more attractive to new recruits add further quality retalers |
growth from within :
We closed 62 stores drving an increase in The vast mayonty of our Franchisess are
average store sales of 3 0% single site operators and represent the best
opporturuty for growth Wa are currently
working with 25 existing Franchisees to open
further new stores
Strengthen the Bargain We have maintaned our Everyday Low Prce  In 2014/15 we will miquely replace every

Booze brand driving
awareness broadening its
appeal to new shoppers

leadership with products on promotion over 11%
cheaper than our competitors and supported
this with clear and confident marketing

Refrashed the brand with a new advertising
campaign and new branding for Bargain Booze
end Bargain Booze Select Convervence

Redesgned and relaunched the Bargain Booze
website Introduced new Wine Rack branding
and website

Franchisee's fascia making the stores more
atiractive and welcoming

SIUBWIBACD)

We have sgen encouraging sales uplifts from
the stores that have already got a new Fascia
In 2014/15 we will launch Click &Collact and
the “as if it's not cheap enough?” App to
turther broaden the appeal and drive footiall
to stores

B

Build greater capability and
credibility n wine to attract
new customer groups

We apponted Susan McCraith, Master of Wine, to
work alongside the buying taam. Together thay
have overseen a complete review of the wine
range ensunng qualty throughout all pnce levels

Introduced a new flavour-based approach to
merchandising which has proved successful
Wine partcipation has increased 1 2% points.

s|eueul4

We will continue to develop our wine range
and awarensss with our custorners through 1n
store merchandising, local marketing and
national campaigns

We will develop a Wine Rack Franchise as a
route to growth

Undertake complementary
strategic acquisitions to
drive long-term value

In 2013/14 we acquired 22 wine Rack steres to
Increase our preésencea in the south and improve
aur wine capabiity and credibility

The stores have integrated well and we opened
a new store in West Byflagt which receved
positive recognition frorm customers and
supplers

In 2014/15 we have already completed the .
acquistion cf 31 Rhythm & Booze stores in
Yorkshire and Lincolnghire Al stores have

been rebranded with six Wine Rack and 25

Bargain Booze The stores are integrating well

and trade 13 encouraging

We will make further complementary strategic
acquistions should the nght opportunities anse

Expand into new territones
using a mix of fascias and
formats

Wae increased our presence in the South with
the acquisihion of Wine Rack

The acquisthion of Rhythm and Booze opened
up Yorkshire, selling two stores to North East
Convervence Stores will help us grow i the
North East and we have opened 18 stores in
the South over the tast two years

We have a robust location-planning model and
forecasting tool and applied it to each postcoda
in the UK to produce a prionty list of target
locations for new stores The immediate pnonty
areas are North East, Yorkshire, Scotland and
the South

Our firsi new larger format store “BB's
Warehouse™ opened in Wakefield in July 2014
and if successful will be rolled out

We are targeting the priority postcodes to
identify sites and new Franchisees lo increase
our presence outside of the north west
heartland

Be recognised as the
Suppliers strategic partner
of choice for the off-licence
and convenience channel

The Company held its first gver suppher
conference in November 2013

Cur relatonship with supphers s a key part of
strengthening our position as the UK's largest
destination off-icence led convenience chain in
the UK

Continue to build on the improvements
mada in 2013/14 to ensure we provide
suppliers with an effective route to market
for thewr products and offer cur customers
fantastic value
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Our strategy in action

Franchisee engagement and performance

Bargain Booze, Grange-over-sands, Cumhna

Paul and Lorraine Hunt have been
Franchisees since 2007 They run three stores
in Millomn, Grange-over-Sands and Datton-in-
Furness All stores have achieved gotd
standard and Paul and Lorraine are also part
of our Champion Stors Programme

“Our margin has
increased by just
over 1%”

Larranne Hud

“Within the last 18 months we have seen
sevaral positive developments which have
directly benaefit us as Franchisees These
include an ongomg focus on margin
improvemnent, ours increasing by just over 1%
and this has come from both from the buying
department and at ground tevel with advice
from Brand Support Managers Alongside ths

are a greal share scheme and a quarterty over
nder payment, both of which are financial
ncentves to ensure Franchiseses are meeting
targets, following rules and operating at
consistently high standards throughout

the Group We have invasted heawvily in the
business and feel confident in continuing to
expand and develop our group of stores”

“We have
invested heavily
in the business
and feel confident
in continuing to
expand”

Paul Huni




Repositioning Bargain Booze

Bargain Booze, Wall Heath, West midlands

Sumon and Jan Wallis have one store n Wall The store was refurtished in February 2014
Heath, d 15 one of the highest tumover stores  creating a cellar-style wine selection The store
in the busness They ame both passionate has been re-branded and they have

ebout driving their business forward and have  introduced new ranges

been innovative in therr approach 1o Meeing  .yo nave baen a Franchises for over 12 years
customer needs and are delighted with the new image and

“"When we decided to
increase the size of
our store and its range,
we had no hesitation in
renewing our partnership
with Conviviality Retail
and its Bargain Booze
Select Convenience
Brand®.

Simon Wallis

enhanced product range This has enabled us
to provide & full canverience offering to our
local community wiuch has been receved
extremely well by our customers Our sales
volumes and margins have already exceeded
expectations”
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Our strategy in action

Geographic expansion

Bargain Booze, South Ockenden, Essex

When a Tesco Express siore opaned directly “I had traded with Spar previously averaging The point of difference | now have with

opposite Mr Sritharan in 2010 he decided to £10,500 per week However, when Tesco Bargain Booze's alcohol package resulted in

convert to Bargain Bogze Select Convenience  Express opened nght opposite me, my store’'s  my tumnover instantly increasing, and | am now

and has never looked back with the unigue tumover dropped dramatically | reahsed | had  up year on year by 130%"

alcohol-led convenience offer providing areal  to do something drastic In November 2010 |

point of difference and increasing sales by converted my store to Bargain Booze Select

130% to £24,000 per week Convenience [

“When a Tesco
Express opened right
opposite | had to do
something drastic”

Pannuihura Sntharan

|
“Bargain Booze's ‘
alcohol package ‘

resulted in my
turnover instantly
increasing, I'm now
up 130%"

Pannuthuza Seitharan
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Increased focus on wine
Wine rack, West Byfleet, Surrey

Wine underping our credibiity as a destination  opened in West by Figet, Surmy, on
off-llcence in the eyes of our customers 7 November The store has clearer sign

The acquisition of Wine Rack in September pasting, improved merchandising and stronger
2013 and the appoiniment of Susan McCraith, 2887y featunng regions and producers
Master of Wine, in May 2013 reinforced our Our aim 1s to offer customers an easwer and
wine credentals Qur new design store maore enjoyable way to buy wine

“Winerack is a
strong retail brand
that is recognised
by customers and
has the potential
for future growth”

Susan tAcCraih

Susan McCralth
Master of Wine

BIUBLIBAOD) uodas a16s1eng

s{eisueuly



s ba’.s 14 - Conviviality Retail Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2014 . -

4

Financial review

Performing ahead of expectations

Andrew Humphreys Chief Financial Officer

Group profit before tax excluding exceptonal
temns increasead by £2 2 milion to £9 3 milhon
dman by an improvernent In gross margin,
strong cost control and a reduction In financing
costs following the financial restructure at IPO
This was parily offset by an investment of £0 4
milion in Franchisee engagement coupled with a
reduction in revenue as we improved the quality
of the business by remeving underperforming
stores

After reflecting exceptional costs of £4 5 million,
pomarily relating to the IPO, Group profit before
tax was £4 8 milion (2013 £6 6 milion) EBITDA
was £12 4 milion (2013 £12 6 millor) and
incregsed to 3 5% of sales (2013 3 4%) as gross
profit margin improved and costs were tghtly
controfed

Revenue at £355 7 million (2013 £371 8 mulion)
declined by 4 3% prmarily due to a reduchon m
store numbers to 595 (2013. 616) and the
inclusion of retrospective discounts on wholesale
sale nvoices This changa in wholesale pncing
gave a cash flow benefit to Franchisees and
reciuced revenue by 1 8% but had no impact on
profit

Retail sales represent total sales to consumers,
For the 52 weeks to 27 Apnl 2014 retal sales
were £5086 7 milion (2013 £531 8 milton), a
decling of 4 7%, due to the managed reduchon
of undemerforming stores offset by new store
operings and the acquistion of Wine Rack

Uke for ke retall sales were tn ine with last year
and average sales per stora increased 3 0%
reflecting an increase in the quatity of the storas

. -y e -
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“The business now benefits from
a debt-free financial structure, with
strong operating cash flow, resulting in
a net cash balance of £10.0 million as
at the year end.”

Wine Rack sales from the date of acquistion
on 30 August 2013 to 27 Apnl 2014 were €76
milkon with like for ke retall sales in the second
hatf up 1 4% Wine Rack contributed £01 million
to Group profit befora tax for the year

Gross profit strengthened by 07 ppts 10 9 2%
{2013 B 5%) as the number of Company-owned
stores increased The change n wholssale
pncing, as a resutt of the inclusion of
retrospeciive discounts on wholesale invoices,
added 0 1ppts to gross profit margin

Franchisee gross margn improved by 0 3ppts
In addbon, Franchisees receved over nder
payments, for achueving wholesale sales targets,
of £365,000 in the second half Thus s tha
equvalent of O 2ppts of gross profit margn or,
on average, an annual incremental cordnbubon
of £1,289 per Frenchise store

Operating expenses before exceptional tems
increased to £22 7 milion {2013 £20 9 multion)
pnmanly due to an increase in costs of £2.3
mikon relating to Comparny-owned stores and
an uwestment of £0 6 milion in connecbon with
the Franchisee and employee share-based
mcentve plans

The excepional items, totaling £4 5 milion
(2013 20 5 milhon) are compnsed of £3 7 milion
costs assocated with the IPO, £0 3 milion costs
ansing on the acquisihon of Wine Rack and
Rhythwn & Boaze, and £0 4 milion relatng to
other re-orgarvsabon costs

The business now benefits from a debt-free
financial structure, with positve operating
cash flow, resutting in a net cash balance of
£10 0 milton as at the year end

The Group implemented a new financial
structure as part of the IPO rasuling in the full
settternent of senior debt and all loan notes
totaling £37 3 milion These resufts include
interest charges aganst the loan notes of £07
milion incurred between 1 May 2013 and 31 July
2013 which wili not repeat in future penods

The effectve rate of corporation tax for the
year was 27 2% (2013 27 5%) which compares
with the man rate of 22 B5% (2013 23 9%).
The Group has a number of non-deductible
expenses for tax purposes pnmarily relating to
legal costs The Group has also re-calcutated
deferred tax balance to be in line with the new
lower corporahon tax rate of 21 09 which was
gffective from April 2014

Earnings per share 15 61 pence (5 7 pence
diuted) and at 12.5 pence (11 6 pence diuted)
on a pre-excepbonal basis, with the prior year
comparatve impacted by the change in financial
structure as part of the PO

A find dredend of Bp per share 1s proposed
today for shareholders on the register on

19 September 2014 payable on 17 October
2014 post the Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Andrew Humphreys
Chief Financsal Officer
H Juy 2014
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Key Performance Indicators

How we manage performance

“We have a set of KPls that allow us to
understand both the business performance
and that of our Franchisees to help us drive
sustained and profitable growth”

Conviviality Performance

Average wholesale sales per store per week
The total sales by Conviality to our Franchisees or
Company-owned stores

Gross margin %
The gross margin generated from sales to our Franchisees
and from our Company-owned storas

Operating costs as a percentage of sales
All costs Including marketing, logistics and administration
expressed as percentage of sales

Cash conversion
Cash generated from operations less investment in fixed
assets as percentage of sales

Franchisee Performance

Average retail sales per store per week
The total sales (inclusive of VAT) generatad by each store
each week

Average Franchisee profits per store per week

This is the gross profit plus all overnders generated by the
Franchisees and helps us understand the potental for growth
in the store and for the Franchisees to Increase the number of
stores We do not have fuil visibibty of the operating costs of
our Franchisees On an annual basis we include the value of
any stores awarded shares

Store standards
The number of stores awarded Gold, Silver or Bronze status

LA T : * » i’ ~Conviviality Retail Plc Amnual Report.dhd Accounts 2014 15
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Principal risks and uncertainties

The Group is subject to a wide variety of risks, the key risks are outlined
below together with actions being taken to mitigate these risks.

Market and Competition

Description

The alcohol and convenience markets remam
competitive and the larger companies in the
sector continue 1o open a significant number of
smaller converience style stores High street
competition and increased onfine offenngs may
impact on the development of future revenueg
streams

Mitigating factors

The Group has well positioned brands which
combine a price competitive offer and compeliing
range, notably within alcohol, which will continue
to compete effectvely agamnst the competition

Franchisee retention and quality

The retention of Franchisees 18 fundamental to
the Group's future business plan A nsk exists
that a reduction in stores could have a matenal
mpact on the Group's future results It is also
possible that higher quality Franchisees could be
recruited by another franchisor or symbol group

The quality of the Group’s Franchusees 1s an
important componant of the Group's future
strategy, prowding a hugher quality of earmings
and protection to the Group's brand reputation
and image

The Group has made good progress over the last
year with a significant programme of Franchisee
engagement which has strengthened the
relationshtp Thig, together with improvements in
Franchisee margin, a new over-rider scheme and
the Franchises Incentive Programme, has further
mitigated this nsk

The Group is committed to strengthening the
qualty of its Franchisees and store portfalio and
has reduced overall store numbers by specifically
closing poorer quality Franchisees and stores

Reputation with customer base

The Group's Franchisees have the direct
interaction with the end customer The success
ot the Group relies on the Franchisees having a
good reputation with end customers

The Group provides training and support to
Franchisees and assists with promotions,
branding and marketing

There 18 & continued focus on store standards
and in store execution, and a contractual
requirement to buy withan the Group with zero
tolerance arcund duty fraud

Legal and Regulatory

There is a rsk thal new lega! and regutatory
requirements could impact the business revenue
streams or ds cost base

Examples of this could include rmmimum unit
pricing and waste packaging comphance

On 18 July 2013 the Government announced that
it would not be taking forward proposals to
introduce minimum unit pricing, but it would be
legislating to ban sales below the cost of duty
plus VAT

An historical waste compliance issue has been
resolved and effectve procedures are now In
place

The Group will continue to monitor regulatory
and legal developments to determine its strategic
and compstitive response and ensure
complianca with its obligations
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Risk Description

Tobacco Demand The UK govermment and health industry conbinue
to attempt to discourage people from smoking
Whilst tobacco sales do not make a significant
contribution to the Group's gross profit, tobacco
purchases remain a key dnver of footfall into the

stores

Mitigating factors

The Group has developed product range to
include tobecco substitutes such as electronic
cigarettes and will continue te broaden and
improve its convenience offenng to mibgate the
nisk from a reduction in tobacco sales

Data security and IT reliability The Group rebes on its [T infrastructure and n
particutar the EPoS systemn to mantain key
aspects of the retall proposition. A major breach
or malfunction of this system would cause
significant disruption to the Group and impact its

performance

The Group maintains tight access controls over
its data and [T systems, contnually monitorng
performance and has tight contractual terms with
s key IT suppliers

The Group's support team, via a third party
supplier, ensures all performance 18sues are
resolved prompily

Reliance on key supphers The Group relies upon certain key suppliers
A breakdown in 1ts relationships could result in

short-term disruption 10 the Group's business

Tha Group mantains strong working
relationships with key suppliers through regular
review meetings to monitor parformance

Robust contractual arrangements are mantained
with key suppliers and the Group continually
reassesses the strategic value of its supply
relationship and the potential to utilise alternative
SoUrces

Reliance on key personnel The Group has a relatvely small sentor
management team and the loss of any key
indmdual or the inability to attract appropnate
personnel could impact upon the Group's future

performance

The Group maintains competitve and attractive
employment terms and conditions, fully
empowenng key individuals and allowing them to
maximise therr job satistaction In addrion, the
Group ensures there is a clear career path
wherever possible to enable indviduals to
progress their careers

The Group ensures that working practices ang
policies are documented and easity available to
reduce the nsk of key knowledge leaving the
business

Loss of a key operating srte
or a major health and safety
ncident

The Group operates from a single head office
and central distnbuton hub based in Crewe, and
the loss of this key operating site could seriously
disrupt business actmwity

There are regular and robust nsk assessments
and the mplementation of recommendations
ansing are amed at mitigating tha nsks of
operational internuption in the warehouse

A disaster recovery plan 1s in place to enable a
pro-active and effectve response should a key
operating site be lost

Health and safety procedures and awareness
have been strengthened across the business,
with quarterly board reporting and review m
place to monitor this nsk pro-actively

The Strategic Report, as set out on pages 1 to 17, has been approved by the Board

By order of the Board

Diana Hunter, CEO
11 July 2014
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Board of Directors
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Since IPO the Board has been transformed with the
appointment of a new Chairman, two Non-Executive
Directors, a new Chief Financial Officer and a Commercial
Director. We are actively seeking a Chief Operating Officer

to complete the team

OO

1. David Adams
Chairman

Dawid s an expenenced PLC Director who
has served in both executive and non-
executive capacdies in the retall ndustry
Dawd's past rfes include Finance Director
and Deputy CEO at House of Fraser,
Chawman of Jessops Plc and Moss Bros Pic
and Non Exscutive Director at HMV Dawd
has also previously been the finance
Director at Texas Homecare, Top Shop and
Dorothy Perkins Dawid has recently stepped
down as Charrman of Musto Ltd He
currently is Sentor Independent Director and
Chalr of Audit at both Halfords pic and
Hornby Pic and s Chairman of Park
Cameras and Walk the Walk, a breast
cancer chanty

2. Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

Pnor to joiming Conviviality Retail, Dizna
worked for Waitrose within the John Lews
Partnership for nine years in vanous roles
including Head of Merchandising, Director of
Store Development and latterly as
Convenience Director She was charged
with leading the Wartrose dnve into the
Corwerience market through the roll out of
the *Littie Waitrose”™ format to over 50 sites

Diana began her career at Sainsbury's
where over 13 years she held numerous
senor roles including teading investment
programmas and heading the format
development of Sansbury's

3. Andrew Humphreys
Chief Financial Officer

Andrew joined Conviviality Retail from Direct
Wines, a large international muiti-channel
wine retaller, where he held the position of
Chief Financial Officer Previously he held
sanior finance roles at Shop Direct Group
and Carphone Warehouse and he brings a
waealth of retail finance expenence
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4. Steve Wilson
Non-Executive Director

Steve Wilson is Group Finance Director of
Headlam Group pic Head!am s Europe’s
largest floorcovenngs distnbutor and s listed
on the London Stock Exchange's main
market. Steve has significant public
company expenence, having been on the
board of Headlam since 1991 He served on
the board of Synergy Health Pic as
Non-Executve Chaiman for eight yeers
between 2002 and 2010 Steve brings
additional financial expertise and expenence
of the equity markets to the Board
Corviviality 1s Steve's only non-executive
posthion outside his main role at Headlam

Conwivialty Retail Ple Annua! Report and Accounts: 2014 .19~

5. Kenton Burchell
Commarcial Director

Kenton Burchell is an experienced
commercial operator who has held several
senior positions In retail over a 25-year
career Kenton joned Conviviality from
Musgrave Retall Partners GB, the operators
of amongst other brands Budgens,
Supavalu and Londis where he was most
recently Trading Dwector, and has previously
been Head of Trading Operations and Head
of Buying

6. Martin Newman
Non-Executive Director

Martin has been involved with multichannet
retaill for more than 25 years, having had P&L
responstbilrty for retail, direct mail,
ecommerce and call centre channels for a
number of retallers and brands His previous
roles have included head of ecommerce for
Burbarry and Ted Baker, Intenm Director of
Ecommerce for Pentland Brands as weli as
the Head of Marketing for Harrods’ home
shopping division Martin 18 currently CEQ of
strategre muttichanne! consuttancy
Practicology and sits on the Adwsory Board
to mtermational bicycle retader Wiggle
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Directors’ report

The Directors present their Report and Consolidated Financial
Statements for the 52 weeks ending 27 Apnl 2014

Change of name

On 10 May 2013, the Company changed its name from Bargain Booze
Holdings Limited to Corviviality Retal Limted and on 9 July 2013,
re-registered as a public lrnited company end changed its name to
Conviviality Retal Plc

Share Listing

The Company's ordinary shares wera admitted to and traded on AIM,
a markst operated by the London Stock Exchange with effect from 31
July 2013 Further information regarding the Company’s share caprtal
1s sot out in note 21 to the consolldated financia) statements

Capital Structure

The Group implemented a new financial structure as pan of the IPO
rasutting i the full settlemant of semor debt and all loan notes totaling
E36 million Acquisitions have been funded out of cash rasources, and
the general corporate and working capital requirements are supported
by a Recewvables Finance Agreement from RBS Invoice Finance
Limited Bargain Booze Limited also entered into a bank agreement
with National Westrrunster Barik Pic on the 18 July 2013 whereby the
bank provides guaranteas for certan suppliers Additional details of
these faciliies are prowided in note 17 of the consolidated financial
statements

Governance

The Directors acknowledge the importance of the pnnciples set out In
the Corporate Governance Code The Corporste Governance Code 1s
not compulsory for AIM queted companies and has not been
comphed with However, the Directors intend to apply the principles as
considered appropnate given the size and natura of the Company in
accordance with the UK Corporate Governance Code and the QCA
Corporate Governance Code for Small and Mid-Size quoted
comparies 2013

The Board compnses six Directors, of which three are Executive
Directors and three are Non-Executive Directors, and reflect a blend of
differemt experience and backgrounds {see Directors' Profiles on pages
18 and 19) The Board meets monthly to consider strategy, performance
and the effectivensss of intemal controls amongst other thngs

At each AGM of the Company, one-tturd of the Directors (or the
number nearest 1o but not exceeding one-thurd when the number of
Directors is not a multiple of three) shall retire from office In addition,
any Drector who has been a Director at each of the preceding two
AGMs shall also retire Each such Drractor may, f eligible, offer
themselves for re-election If the Company, at the meeting at which a
Director retres, does not fill the vacancy the retinng Director shall, if
willng, be deemed to have been reappointed unless it 1s expressly
resolved not to fill the vacancy or a resolution for the reappointment of
the Director is put to the meeting and lost

The Audit Committee is charad by Stave Wilson, and has primary
responsibilty for monitonng the quality of internal controls, ensunng
that the financial performance of the Group 1s properly measured and
reported on and reviewtng reports from the Company's auditors
relating to the Group’s accounting and internal controls, in all cases
having due regard to the interest of the Sharehclders The Committee
meets at least twice a year, with David Adams being the other Auctt
Committee member

The Nommation Committes 13 chared by Dawd Adams, and identfies
and nominates for the approval of the Board candidates to fill board
vacancies as and when they anse The Comrmittee meets at least once
a year, with Steve Wilson and Martin Newman being the other
Committee members

The Remuneration Committes 15 chaired by Martin Newman, and
reviews the performance of the Executive Directors and determines
thelr terms and condibons of service, Including thesr remuneration and
the grant of options, having due regard to the interests of
Shareholders The Committee meets at least once a year, with David
Adams and Steve Wilson being the other Committee members

Executive Directors are mnwited to attend Committes meetings as
requrred from time to time

The Direclors urderstand the mportance of complying with the AlM
Rules relating to Directors’ dealings and hava established a share
dealing ¢code which 15 appropnate for an AIM quoted company

Control Environment

The Directors are responsible for the intemal controls of the Group and
have established a framework ntended to provide reasonable but not
absolute assurance against matenal financial misstaterment or loss

An annual budget 1s prepared agamst which specific objectives and
targets are set This budget 1s reviewed and approved by the Board on
a regular basis, with trading actmty monitered weekly and internal
management accounts prepared and reviewed monthly with
compansons aganst the latest plan and pnor year The Group will
conknue to review and develop operating documentation and controls
&s the business dewelops




Health and Safety

The Group 18 commutted to high standards in health, safety and
environmental performance It 1s the Group's policy {0 atede by aii
laws, directives and regulations relevant to its operations and to act in
a manner so as to mirumise the effects of its operatons on the
envionment The Group seeks to provide safe places and systems of
work, plant and machinery, handling of matenals and ensures
appropriate information, instruction and training ts in place The Group
has procedures retating to the appropniate reporting and monitoring of
acadents, incidents and dangerous occurrences, employees are
encouraged to identify and report on any potential policy breach to
ensure preventative actions are taken 1o avoed any unsafe work
practices Emphasis is placed on afl employees having a responsibliity
to mantain a safe working environment Health and Safety reports are
pubkshed quarterly and are reviewed by the Board

Financial Risk Management

Financial nsk s managed through a formal quarterly update by the
Board and informally on an ongoing basis The key nsks relating to the
Group are outined in mora detail in nota 19 to the consolidated
financial stataments

Regulatory

Due to industry-wide issues surrounding the pnce and avallability of
Glass Packaging Recovery Notes {PRNs), the Group failed to meet its
obligations under the Producer Responsibiity Obligations (Packaging
Waste) Regulations 2007 dunng 2012 As a result the Group entered
into discussions with the Environment Agency (EA) regarding this
histoncal non-compliance n December 2012

it was possible that the EA would pursue erther an enforcement
undertaking, which involves a fine of a speclified amount not usually
less than the cost avaided, plus 2 penalty amount and an amount to
cover the EA's costs being donated to chanty, a vanable monetary
penaity or enfarcement action against the Group An enforcement
action 15 a crimina! sanction, prosecuted through the Courts and
results in a fine being payable by the Group that s the subject of the
action This fine 18 decided by the Courts but s usually larger than
amounts due under either enforcement undertakings or vanable
mongtary penalbes

The Group's Enforcement Undertaking otfer was formally accepted on
23 Apnl 2014, following extensve investigahon and review with full and
final settlement, requinng a donation of £188,108 1o Groundworks
Cheshire for use in vanous progects, on 11 June 2014 The settiement
and assocated legal costs were contained within the proviston put in
place m the 2013 accounts

Moving forwand, the Group's obligations under the Producer
Respengbility Obligations (Packaging Waste) Regulations 2007 are
being monitored, controlled and complied with on an ongoing basis

Responsible Retailing

The Group acknowledges that alcoho! misuse and underage dnnlung
are 19sues causing real concern The Group takes these matters very
sencusly and s committad to the responsible retating of alcohol n
order fo mitigate ther impact The Group 1s a supporter of Dnnkaware,
the government sponsored trust which promotes responsible dnnking,
and in addition, the Group operates the Challenge 25 scheme to
ensure that minors are not able to purchase alcohol in our stores
Responsible retaling 1s re-enforced through awareness traming for
both our employees and Franchisees We insist on high levels of
traiming for Franchisees angd regular store audits We believe thet our
independent Franchisee retailers take ther responsibilibes very
senously and, through therr excellent local community inks, are n a
strong position to exercise esponsible retarling effectvaly

Charitable Donations

Charitable donations made dunng the year totalled £19,500 with the
main beneficianes being The Dnnk Aware Trust, Tha National
Assocation for Children of Alcoholics and The Cheshire Community
Foundahon As a key employer in the community of Cheshure wa
racogruse the role we play n supporting tha community We putin
place an apprente scheme which provides assistance for young
people seeking employment, and we contnibute to and support the
Cheshire Community Foundation In additon, the Group contributed
£5,500 worth of product to food barks and tralned two members of
staff to become volunteers who will, going forward, spend a combmed
total of four hours per week in schools coaching children to improve
ther reading skills Mowing forward, the Group has introduced an
annual matched gving scheme enabling employees to receve £100 of
chartable donations based on therr own fundraising actvties Our
Franchisees also play an active role in their local communibes and
support a wide vanety of chantable organisations across the country

Substantial Shareholdings
At 30 Juns 2014, the Company had been notfied of the following
interests of over 3% of the issued share capital
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Sharehoidar Sharshoiding %
Henderson Global Invastors 145
Hargreave Hale 19
Miton Asset Management 91
Artemis Investment Management 76
AXA Framlington Asset Management 71
Uricomn Asset Management 65
Schreder Investment Management 54
Jupiter Asset Management 52
Investec Asset Management 47
River and Mercantile Asset Management 46
Bargain Booze Employee Benefit Trust 32
Rutter 31

-
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Remuneration report

Directors and Directors’ interests
The Directors hstad below afl served throughout the peniod, or were appomted on the dates indicated below Therr interests in the issued share
capital of the Company as at 27 Apnl was as follows

Data of

ppol Dats of melgnath 2014 Number 2013 Number
D Hunter - -
D AR Adams a0 Juty 2013 12,500
M C Newman 1 February 2014 5,600 -
S G Wilson 1 February 2014 12,500 -
K P Burchsll 3 March 2014 - -
C A Humphreys 16 Jung 2014 - -
K HWebb - -
J A Wirth 4 November 2013 27 June 2014 5,560 -

36,160 -

There have been no changes in the interests of the Directors i the ssued share capital of the Company between 27 April 2014 and the date of
this repert

The foliowang Directors also served duning the penod, untll therr resignation, as detaled below

Datn of resignation
M Crabtree 30 Apnl 2013
P Dockerty 9 July 2013
J A Hayhurst 9 July 2013
P E Hodgson 4 November 2013
R A Pedder 31 January 2014
T D Raffle 9 July 2013
TW J Staniey 9 July 2013

Insurance cover is In force in raspec! of the personal liabihities which may be incurred by Directors of the Company in the course of ther service
with the Group, as permitted by the Companies Act 2006

Directors Remuneration
Drectors remuneration information for those individuals who have served as a Director of the Company since 31 July 2013, the
date of IPQ, are presented below The information presented in respeact of these Directors s for the full financial peniod

Bonus paid Paymant
Basicsalary  onachleving Annua) inleuo!  Paymenton

and fess PO Bonus Benafita pansion  (oas of office Total
Individual £ £ £ £ € £ £
D Hunter 256,667 131,810 83,000 28,460 53,333 - 563,270
D AR Adams* 38,333 - - - - - 38,333
M D Newman 10,000 - - - - - 10,000
S G Wilsen 10,000 - - - - - 10,000
K P Burchell 31,667 - - 3,218 - 34,885
P £ Hodgson 151,208 - - 13,915 149,970 315,183
R A Pedder 60,000 - - - - - 60,000
K H Webb 175,000 - 35,000 14,098 - - 224,098
J AWirth 96,250 - 20,000 10,319 - - 126,569
Other Directors 69,826 4,844 503,295 577,965

899,041 131,810 148,000 74,854 53333 653,265 1,960,303

Amounis payable In respect of this Director are charged as tees 10 the Company




The Directors' interest in share options under the ESOP was as follows

Weightsd

aVerage

market price
Enrfiast Exercisa price Number at Granted/ on exercise Number st
Individual Oateofgramt  exsrcisedate  Expirydato {pence) 29 April 2013 {Exercized) {panca) 27 Apri) 2014
D Hunter 26/02/2013 31/07/2013 25/02/2023 27 1,676809 - - 1,676,809
31/07/2013 31/07/2016 30/07/2023 100 - 2,001,000 - 2,001,000
K P Burchell 03/03/2014 03/03/2017 02/03/2024 187 - 101,604 - 101,604
K HWebh 26/02/2013 31/07/2013  25/02/2Q023 27 1,173,748  (881,874) 1177 201,874
31/07/2013 31/07/2016 30/07/2023 100 - 175,000 - 175,000
J A Wirth 04/11/2013 04/11/2016 03/11/2023 100 - 185,000 - 195,000

On 8 July 2013 each orginary share was sub-divided into 36 77614821 ordinary shares The opaning mumber of oplions held has been restated to reflact the sharo

restructuring

The Group operates & number of share option and share award schemes to its employees The Executive Directors only participate in the
Employee Share Ownership Plan (ESOP), which is supervised by the Remuneration Commuttee Detanls of other schemes are provided in note 28

to the consolidated financial statements

ESOP

The ESOP 13 supervised by the Remuneration Cammittiee  Partieipation by Executive Diractors, including the suze of the awards, will be
determined by the Remuneraton Comimittee The awards granted on 26 February 2013, vested on successful admission to AIM  All subsequent
grants vest on completion of three years® service 1o the Company The award price payable per share 1s determmad by the Board but shall not be
less than the market value of the shares as at the date of grant For awards granted on or around admyssion, the award pnce was taken to be the
Placing Price Options are forteited if the employee leaves the Company before the options vest

The total market vatue, at the relevant grant date, of awards granted to each Executive Director in the same finaneial year under the ESOP may
not exceed an amount equal to 100% of the higher of the Director's basic salary, expressed as an annyal rate as at the grant date, or the basic
salary for the penod of 12 months prior to the grant date This imit did not apply in relation to awards made on Admission to Diana Hunter

In addition to the complation of three years’ serwice, tha vesting of awards made to Executive Directors are subject to the achievernent of

performance targets as follows

* Achigwing EBITDA targets, pre-share-based paymant charge, of £12 milbon, £12 7 mutlion and £13 5 mullion for aach of the years anding

27 April 2014, 26 Apr) 2015 and 24 Apnl 2016 respectively:
= [t one year is missed, but the aggregate EBITDA for the three years is realised, the options will stl] vest, and
* Periormance targets for future grants may be applied at the discretion of the Remuneratton Commitiee
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Remuneration report contnues

Directors’ Service contracts and employment letters

The Executive Directors have entered into service agreements with the Company at the following annual salarnes with effect frorm the earer of
18 July 2013, or the date of appomntmont as a Director These are subject to annuai review by the Remuneration Committee The first review tack
place in May 2014

£

D Hunter 310,000
K P Burchsll 190,000
K HWebb 175,000
J A Wirth 195,000

Each Executive Director’s employmaent will continue untl terminated by either party by written notice The notice penods applicable are six
months, with the exception of Diana Hunter, for whom it i1s 12 months Other fixed elements of the Executive Directors’ remuneration COMpnse a
car allowance, life assurance, permanent health and disability insurance and private medical nsurance The Company may elect to tarminate the
employment of each Executive Director by making a payment m beu of nolice equal 10 therr basic salary m a lump sum or monthly instalmaents,

Each of the Executive Directors has agreed to confidentiality undertalungs, without imtation as to tima, and have agreed to non-compets,
non-soliciiabon and non-dealing restrictive covenants that apply for a penod of 12 months following termination of employment with the Group in
the case of Diana Hunter and s months following termination of ther employment with the Group n all other cases

Each Executve Director 15 eligible to participate in a discretionary annual bonus scheme on the terms decided by the Remuneration Committes
from time to ime Inhally maximum bonus s 20% of basic annual salary based 10% on EBITDA performance and 10% on personal objectives
and subject to EBITDA targets being reached

As at 27 Apnl 2014 31 was assessed that performance bonuses woutd be due and consequently £148,000 has been accrued

The Non-Execulive Directors have entered into appointment letters Under the terms of these letters, the Non-Executive Directors are entitled to
an annual fee as set out below

£

D AR Adams 65,000
M D Newman 40,000
S G Wilson 40,000

The appointments are terminable by either party with one months' wntten notice The Company may pay the Non-Executive Directors in ligu of
ther notice pencd




Auditors and disclosure of information to auditors

Each Director in office at the date of approval of this report has confirmed that

* S0 far as he/she 1s aware there is no relevant audt nformatron of whrch the Company's audrniors are unaware, and
* He/she has taken all reascnable steps that he/she ought to have taken as a Director in order to make himse#f/hersell aware of any relevant
audit information and 1o establish that the Company's auditors are aware of that information

in accordance with Section 489 of the Comparies Act 2008, a resolution will be proposed at the AGM that Grant Thormton UK LLP be
re-appointed as auddors

Diana Hunter, CEO
11 July 2014
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Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

The Drractors are responsible for prepanng the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report and the financial staternents in accordance with
applicable law and regulations

Company law reguires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial penod Under that law the Directors have prepared the
Group financial statements in accordance with Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS") as adopted by the European Urvon and
elected to prepare financial statements for the parent company in accordance with Urited Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice
{"United Kingdom Accounting Standards and apphcabies laws”) Under company law, the Directors must not approve the financial statements
uniess they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and the Company and of the profit or loss of the
Group for that pencd In prepanng these financial statements, the Directors are requied to

* Select sutable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

+ Make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

* State whether applicable IFRSs and UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any matenal departures disclosed and
explained in the financ:al statements, and

* Prepare the financial staternents on the going concem basis unless & i3 inappropnate to presume that the Company will continue in business

The Direclors are respensible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the Company’s transactions and
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any tme the financial postion of the Company and the Group and enable them to ensure that the financial
statements comply with the Companies Act 2006 They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and the Group and
hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detecton of fraud and other irregulanties

By order of the Board

09,

Drana Hunter, CEQ
11 July 2014
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Independent auditor’s report to the members of
Conviviality Retail Pic

We have auditad the financial statements of Conviviality Retail pie (formerly Corvmviality Retail Limited) for the 52 wesks ended 27 Apnl 2014 which
compnse the consohdated mcome statement, the conschidated statement of financial position, the consclidatad statemant of changes in equity,
the consolidated statement of cash flows, the Company balance sheet and the related notes The financial reporting framework that has been
applied in the preparation of the Group fnancial statements 15 apphcable law and International Financial Reportng Standards {FRSs) as adopted
by tha European Union The financial reporting framework that has been apphed in the preparation of the parent company financial statements is
applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice)

Ths report is made solely to the Company's members, as a bady, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Cornparues Act 2008 Qur audit
work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company's members those matters we are required to state to them in an audior's
report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permutted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the
Compary and the Company’s members as a body, for our audit work, for this repont, or for the opinions we have formed

Respective responsibilities of Directors and auditor

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilihies Staternent set out on page 28, the Directors are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair iew Our responsibility is 1o audst and express an opiruon on the financial
statements i accordance with applicable law and International Standards on AudHing (UK and Ireland) Those standards require us to comply
with the Auditing Practices Board's {"AP8's") Ethica! Standards for Auditors

Scope of the audit of the financial statements
A descnption of the scope of an audit of financial statements 13 provided on the Financial Reporting Council's website at
www frc org uk/apb/scope/private cfm

Opinion on financial statements
In our opinion

¢ thefinancial statements give a true and far view of the state of the Group's and of the parent company's affarrs as at 27 Aprd 2014 and of the
Group's profit for the pericd then ended,

+ the Group financial statements have been properly prepared n accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union,

¢ the parent company financial statemeants have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Gensrally Accepted Accounting
Practice, and

¢ the financial statements have baen prepared n accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006

Oplnion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opirion the nformation given in the Strategie Report and the Directors' Repart for the financial penod for which the financial statements are
prepared 18 consistent with the financial statements

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companes Act 2006 requires us to report to you i, In our opinion

* adequate accountng records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been recenved from
branches not visited by us, or

= the parent company financial staternents are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns, or

* certain disclosures of Directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made, or
we have not raceived all the nformation and explanations we require for our audit

Zé;

Kevin Engel (Senor Statutory Audltor)
For and on behalf of Grant Thornton UK LLP
Statutory Auditor, Chartered Accountants

Manchester
11 July 2014

wuodai s1Bajeng

&y
o
<
@
3
o
3
m
@

sjeueuly




. 28 Conviiaity Retail Pic Annual Report and Accounts 2014 - .« “e.

Consolidated income statement
For the 52 weeks ended 27 Apnl 2014

Bators Beios
exceptional  Exgeptional exepions)  Exceptional
itams itams Total items items Total
2014 204 2014 2m3 2012 2am3
Nere £000 €000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Continuing operations
Revenue 355,718 - 35518 371,783 - 371,783
Cost of sales (322,968) -  {322968) (340,124} - {340,124)
Gross profit 32,750 - 32,750 31,659 - 31,859
Operating expenses 4 (22,744) {3,869) (26,613) (20.880) {499) (21,379}
Oporating profit 4 10,006 (3,869) 6,137 10,779 {499) 10,280
Finance income 6 29 - 29 32 - 32
Finance costs 6 (729) (612) (1,341) (3,734) - (3.734)
Profit before income tax 9,306 {4,481) 4,826 7.077 (499} 6.578
Income tax expense 7 {2,120) 807 {1.313) (1.810) - {1.810)
Profit for the financial penod 7,186 (3,674) 3,512 5,267 {499} 4,768
Earnings per ordinary share
- Basic 8 61p i51p
- Diuted 8 57p 14 9p

The results for the financial penod are denved from continuing operations

There were no elemants of other comprehensive mcome for any of the financial penods above othar than those included m the consohdated
income statements and therefore no statement of comprehensive income has been presented
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Consolidated statement of financial position

As at 27 April 2014
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204 2013
Nota €000 000
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 10 3,397 317
Goodwill 1" 35,510 34,483
Intangible assets 12 810 -
Deferred taxation asset 20 1,117 2,156
Total non-current assets 40,834 39,810
Current assets
Assets held for sale 13 150 -
Inventones 14 11,778 13,455
Trade and other recevables 15 31,685 28,983
Cash and cash equivalents 16 9,974 12,299
Total cumrent asssts 53,587 65.737
Total assets 84,421 95,547
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 17 (43,733) (47,729)
Borrowings 18 - (2,439)
Current taxation payable (837) {668)
Total current labilities (44,570)  (50,836)
Non-current liabllities
Bomowings 18 - (33,596)
Total liabilhes (44,570} (84,432)
Net assets 49,851 11,115
Sharsholders’ equity
Share capsa! 21 87 g
Share premium 22 34,020 S04
Share-based payment and other reserves 22 056 (17)
Retained eamings 14,818 10,219
49,851 11,115

Total equity

These financial statements were approved and authonsed for 1ssue by the Board of Directors on 11 July 2014

Diana Hurtter, CEO
Conwiviality Retall Pic

Company registration number 5592636

r

puy
=
o
3
o,
[s1]
v




30 . Conwviwality Retail Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2014 : LR S fEV i s mE

Consolidated statement of changes in equity
For the 52 weeks ended 27 Apnl 2014

Share-based
paymant
Share Share and other Rotakned Totn
capital promium ressrves samings equity
Note £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Balance at 30 Apnl 2012 Q 804 - 6,451 7,364
Profit for the financial penod - - - 4,768 4,768
Total comprehensive income for the period 9 904 - 1,219 12,132
Transactions with owners:
Onidends ' 9 - - - {1,000} {1.000)
Acquisition of shares for EBT 22 - - (84) - (B4}
Share-based payment charge 5 - - &7 - 67
Total transactions with owners - - (1n {1,000 (1.017)
Balance at 28 April 2013 9 904 (17 10,219 11,115
Profit for the financial penod - - - 3.512 3,512
Total comprehensive income for the period - - - 3.512 3,512
Transactions with owners
Issue of new deferred sharas 21 41 (41} - - -
lssue of new ordinary shares 21 7 33,157 - - 33,164
Transfer of share-based payment charge 22 - - (2,379} 2,379 -
Didends g - - - {1.292) (1,292)
Acqusition of shares for EBY 22 - - (o - 1o
Disposal of shares from EBT - - 38 - a8
Share-based payment charge 28 - - 2,845 - 2945
Deferred tax on share-based payment charge 20 - - 381 - 381
Total transactions with owners 48 33,116 g73 1,087 35,224

Balance at 27 April 2014 57 34,020 956 14,818 49,851
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Consolidated statement of cash flows

For the 52 weeks ended 27 Apnl 2014
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2014 2M3
Nete £000 £000
Cash flows from operating activitios
Cash generated from operations 23 5,998 24,253
Interast pad (84) (3.429)
Income tax received/{paid) 42 {2,347)
Net cash generated from operating activities 5,856 18,477
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment 10 {1,548) {1,624)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and egupment 134 65
Interest recaved 29 32
Purchase of subsidiary undertaking (net of cash acquired) 29 (1,456) -
Purchase of other business combinations 29 {457) =
Net cash used in Investing activities {3,298) {1,526}
Cash ftows from financing activitias
Dwidends pag 9 (1,292) (1,000)
Repayments of borrowings (37,310) {4,185)
Proceeds from sale of shares on IPQO 33,164 -
Proceeds from sale of shares held by EBY 485 -
Purchase of shares for EBT 22 {10) {84)
Net cash used m financing activtes (4,083) (5.269)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (2,325) 11,682
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the penod 16 12,299 617
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 16 9,974 12,289
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Notes to the financial statements

1. General Information
The pnncipal activity of Conviviality Retail Pic (the "Company*) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group® or “Conviviality Retail”) is that of
whalesate and retarl supply of beers, winas, spmts, tobacco, grocery and confectionery

The Company 1s incorporated and dom:ciled in the Ursted Kingdom The address of its registered office s Weston Road, Crews, Cheshire W1
GBP Cn 10 May 2013, the Company changed its name from Bargain Booze Holdings Limited to Convivality Retail Limited and on 9 July 2013,
re-registered as a public krmited company and changed its name to Conviviality Retall Pic The registered number of the Comparw is 5592636

The financial information prasanted is for the 52 week penods ended 27 Apnl 2014 and 28 April 2013 The consolidated financial information 1s
presented in sterling, which 15 also the functional currency of the parent company, and has been rounded to the nearest thousand (£000)

2. Accounting Policies
The prncipal accounting polictes applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial mformation are set out below These policies have been
consistently apphad to all penods prasented, unless otherwse stated

Basis of preparation

The Consohdated Financial Statements for the 52 weeks endad 27 Apnl 2014 have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reportng Standards as adopted by the European Union [*IFRS") and with those parts of the Companies Act 2006 applicable to comparues
reporting under [FRS

The consclidated financial information has been prepared on a going concern basis and under the histonical cost corvention

The first consclidated financial statements which were prepared under IFRS as adopted by the European Union, are the Histoncal Financial
Information included within the AM Admission Docurment A copy of these financial statements can be obtained from the Group's website

www convmvaltyretall co uk The date of transition to IFRS was 1 May 2010, and disclosures concerning the transtion from UK GAAP to IFRS are
detailed in note 28 of the AIM Admission Document Theretore, the consofidated financial statements for the 52 weeks ended 27 Apnl 2014 do not
constiute the first IFRS financial statements of the Group, and accordingly no associated disciosures are provided

The Directors have prepared cash flow forecasts for the penod untl April 2015 Based on these, the Directors confirm that there are sufficient
cash reserves to fund the business for the penod under review, and befieve that the Group 1s well placed to manage its business nsk successfully
For this reason they continue to adopt the going concern basis in prepanng the financial statements

Basis of consolidetion
The financial information comprises a consolidation of the financial iInfermation of Conviviality Retait Plc and all is substdiaries The financial penod
ends of all Greup enttias are coterminous

Subsicharies are all entibes over which the Group has the power 1o govern the financial and operating polictes, generally accompanying a
shareholding of more than one half of the voting nghts Subsicharies are fully consolidated from the date on which control 1s transferred to the
Group They are de-consolidated from tha date that control ceases

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on trensactions between Group companies are elminated Unrealised losses are also
elminated except to the extent they prowide evidence of mpairment of the asset transferred

The Group operates an employee benefit trust ("EBT) and a Franchisee incentiva trust {"FIT") for the purposes of acquinng shares to fund share
awards made to employees and Franchisees respectively The assets and habiltes of these trusts have been included in the consolidated
financial information The cost of purchasing own shares held by the EBT and FIT are accounted for in other reserves

Busmess combinations

The acquisiton of subsidianes 1s accounted for usng the purchase method The cost of acquisshon 19 measured at the aggregate of the farr
values, a1 the date of exchange, of assets given, labiities ncurred or assumed, and equity nstruments 1ssued

Identifiable assets acquired and habilities and contingent hatxlities assumed are recognised at the fair values at the acquisition date

The excess of the considaration transfarred over the fair value of the Group's share of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill
If this 15 less than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary, the difference 1s recogrised directly in the incoma statement
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2. Accounting Policies continued

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial information in conformity with IFRSs requires management to make estmates and assumptons that affect the 9

reported amounts of assets and liablives at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and £

expenses dunng the reporting penod  Although these estimates are based on management’s best knowledge of the amount, event or actions, 3

actual events uthmately may differ from those estimates o
(2]
®

Estimates and judgments are continually avaluated and are based on histoncal expenence and other factors, including expectations of future

events that are believed to be reasonable under the crrcumstances

The Group makes certain estimates and assumptions concerning the future The resuling accounting estmates will, by defimtion, seldom equal
the related actual results The areas involving a higher degree of udgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimsates are
significant to the consoldated financial nformation are constdered to relate to

(a) Carrying value of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill 1s impaired requires an estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating uruts (*GGU") to which goodwill has
been allocated The value in use calculation requires management 10 estimate the future cash flows expected to anse from the CGU and a
sutable discount rate in order to calculate present valus The estmation of the timing and value of underlying projected cash flows and salection
of appropnate discount rates involves management judgment Subsequent changes to these estimates or judgments may impact the carrying
value of the goodwill, which at 27 April 2014 was £35,510,000 (note 11)
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{b) Impairment of trade receivables

The assessments undartaken in recogrusing proviSions and contingencies have been made in accordance with IAS 38 A provision for the
mparment of trade recenvables 1s established when there 1s objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all outstanding amounts in
ull due to the recervables being classified as *bad™ or there are indications that the collection 1s "doubtful® The amount of any koss 1S recognised n
the income statement within oparatng costs Subsequent recovenes of amounts previously wntten off are credited against operating costs in the
ncome statement The carrying value of trade recevables at 27 April 2014 1s £30,808,000 and the associated provision s £1,629,000 (note 19)

{c) Share options

The estimation of share-based payment costs requires the selection of an appropnate valuation model, consideration as to the inputs necessary
for the valuation mode! chosen, and the estmation of the number of awards that will ultmately vest Tha key assumphons are on expected Iife of
shara options, volatiity of shares, the nsk free yield to maturty and expected dvidend yield The total charge for equity and cash-settled
share-based payments for the financial year was £3,433,000 (note 28)

Segmant reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the intemnal reporting previded to the chief operating decision-maker FCODM™) The
CODM, who 1s responsible for allocatng resources and assessing pericrmance of operating segments, has been dentifed as the Executive Directors

Foreign currency transiation

{a) Functional and presentation currency

terns included in the financial information of each of the Group's entities are measured using the currency of the pnimary econcrnic environment
in which the entity operates (“the functional currency”) The consolidated financial infarmation 1s presented in Sterling, which is the Company’s
and subsidiaries’ functional and presentation currency

(b) Transactons and balances

Foreign currency transachions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions
Mgnetary assets and babilities dencmunated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated at the exchange ruling at that date Foreign
exchange gans and losses ansing on translation are recognised in the ncome statemant for the penod

:::n':;els n respect of wholesale and retail distribution in the UK, and 13 recogrised when the significant nsks and benefits of ownership of the
product has been transferred 1o the buyer Revenue s the total amount receivable by the Group for goods supplied, excluding VAT and trade discounts.
Wholesale revenue 18 recognised on dispatch of the product from the warehouse

Retail revenue 1s recogmsed at the point of sale to the buyer, which 18 when goods are delivered to the customer

Cost of sales

Cost of sales represent the cost to the Group of the product sold It consists of all external costs incurred in procunng goods for resale and
delivering them to the distinbutron warehouses, as well as any adjustmeants to inventory
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Notes to the financial statements contnued

2. Accounting Policies continued

Operating costs

Operatng costs consists of distnbution costs, administrative expensaes, head office costs, and the costs associated with running corporately
owned stores

Property, plant and equipment
terns of property, plant and equipment are stated at histonc purchase cost less accurmulated depreciation and any provision for imparment
Cost includes the onginal purchase price of the asset and the costs attnbutable to bringing the asset into working condrtion for its ntended use

Depreciation 1s prowided at the followang annual rates in order to write off each asset on a systematic bass over its estmated useful life
No depreciation s prowided on land

Leasehold buildings shorter of lease term and 50 years
Plant and equipment 3to 10 years
Motor vehicte 18 months

The assets’ residual values and useful Iives are revewed and adjusted if appropnate at each reporting date

intangibie assets

(a) Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the net identfiable assets of the acquired
subsidiary at the date of acquisiton Goodwill is tested annually for mparment, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying value may be imparred, and 1s carned at cost less accumulated impairment losses

Goodwill 1s allocated to CGUs for the purpose of impairment testing A CGU 15 identfied at the lowest aggregation of assets that generate largely
independent cash inflows, and that which 1s looked at by management for monitoring and managing the business The Group’s two CGUSs, are
Bargain Booze and Wine Rack

If the recoverable amount of the CGU 1s tess than the carrying amount, an imparment loss 15 allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated 1o the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the bams of the carryng amount of each asset in the unit Any
imparrment 1s recognised immadiately in the income statement and is not reversed Gaing and losses on tha disposal of an entity include the
carrying amount of gocdwill relating to the entity sold

Gioodwill ansing on acquisitions befora the date of transition to IFRS has been retalned at the previous UK GAAP amounts subject to being tested
for mpairment at that date

(b) Other intangible assets
Intangible assets are carned at cost less accumulated amortisation and any imparment losses Intangible assets ansing on acquisition of
subsigianes are recogrised separately from goadwall if the fair value of these assets can be identified separately and measured reliably

Amortisation 1s calculated on a straight-ine basis over the estimated useful (ifa of the intangible asset The useful iife of the Group's Intangible
assat 1s 20 years, with a residual value of ENi

Imparment reviews are camed out f events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an assst may be impared An
impairment loss is recognised in the mcome statement when the asset's carrying value exceeds its recoverable amount Its recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset's far value less costs to sell and valve inuse Imparment iosses are not reversed

Assets held for sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if the carrying amount will be racoverad through a sale ransaction rather than through
continumg use This condrtion is regarded as met only when the sale 1s highly probable, management s committed to a sale plan, the asset 1s
availlable for mmediate sale in its present condition and the sale Is expected to be completed wathin ona year from the date of classification
These assets are measured at the lower of carrying value and fair value less costs to sell

inventory

Inventory compnses goods held for resale which are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value Cost 1s calculated using the first in, first
out method Net reaksable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable vanable selling expenses
Provision 1s made for slow moving and obsolete stock i required
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2. Accounting Policies continued

Trade and other receivables

Trade recevabies are recogrused intially at far value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective nterest method, less
prowision for impairment A prowision for mpairment of trade recevables 1s established when there 1s objective evidence that the Group will not be
able to collect all outstanding amounts in full dus to the receivables being classified as “bad” or there are Indications that collection 1s *doubtful®

The carrying amount of the asset 1s reduced through the use of an aflowance account, and the amaunt of the loss 1s recogrised in the income
statemem within operating costs When a trade recevable 1s uncollectbie, it 1s wntten off against the allowance account for trade recervables
Subsequent recovenss of amounts previously written off are credrted agarnst operating costs in the mcome statement

Other receivables are non-interest bearing and are recogrised mitially at farr value and subsequently at amortised cost

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equvalents nclude cash in hand and deposits held at call with banks

Trade and other payables
Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods and servces which have been acquired in the commercial operations of the Group Trade
payables are classified as current hiabdites if payment 1s dus within one year or less If not, they are presented as non-current iabiliies

Trade payables are recogrused intially at farr value and subsequently measurad at amorbsed cost using the effective mterest method

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initally at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred Borrowings are subsequently carmed at amortised cost, any
difference between the proceeds, net of transaction costs, and the redemption value ia recogmised in the Income statement over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method

Fees pad on the establishment of loan facilies are recogrised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it 1s probable that some or all of
the fachty will be drawn down In this case, the fee 1s deferred wntil the draw-down occurs To the extent there s no evidence that it 1s probable
that some or ell of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for lquidity serwices and amorhsed over the penod of the
facility to which i relates

Dividends
Intenm dvidends on ordinary shares are recognised in equity m the penod in which they are pard Final dvdends on ordinary shares are
recognised when they have been approved either at the AGM or by the Board of Direclors

Leases
Leases are classified as finance leases when the terms of the lease transter substaritially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the Group All
other leases are classified as operatng leases

Operating leases

Assets leased under gperating leases are not recerded on the statement of financial positon Rental payments are charged directly to the income
statement on a straight-ine basis over the lease term  Any lease incentives, pnmanly up-front cash payments or rent-free panods, are capitalised
and spread over the penod of the lease term

Taxation

The 1ax expense for the penod compnses of current and deferred tax Tax 1s recognised in the income staternent, axcept to the extent that it
relates to items recogrised directly in other comprehensive income or in equity In this case, the tax 1s recogrused directly i other comprahenswve
income or mequity

(a) Current taxation

Current tax 15 the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the penod, using 1ax rates enacted or substantively enacted by the reportng
date Management penodically evaluates positions taken In tax returns with raspect to situations in which apphicable tax regulat:on 1s subject to
interpretation It estabhshes provisions where appropnate on the basis of amounts expected to be pard 1o the tax authonties

(b} Deferred taxation

Deferred tax is recogrised using the statement of financial position lability method, on temporary differences ansing between the tax base of
assets and liabilities and their carmying amount in the historical financial information Deferred tax 1s calculated at the tax rates that have been
enacled or substantively enacted by reporting date and are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset Is realised or the deferred tax
lability 15 settled
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Notes to the financial statements contnued

2. Accounting Policies continuad
Deferred tax assats are recogrusad only to the extent that it 1s probable that future taxable profits will ba available aganst which the temporary
arflerences can be utiised The camying amount of deferred tax assets 1s reviewed at each reporting date

Deferred tax assets and liablities are offset against each other whan there 15 a legally enforceable nght ta set off current assets against current
liabiihes and it 1s the intention to settle these on a net basis

Pension costs
Tha Group operates a stakeholder defined contrnbution pension schame None of the Group's employees have jomed the stakeholder pension
scheme and consequently there are no contnbutions recognised as an employee benefit expense

Exceptions! items
Tha Group treats certam iterns which are considered to be one-off and not representative of the underlying trading of the Group as exceptional
in nature

The Directors apply judgment in assessing the particular items, which by virtue of their scale and nature, should be classified as exceptional
items The Directors consider that separate disclosure of these items 1s relevant to an understanding of the Groups' financial performance

Share-based payments

The Group 1ssues equity and cash-settled share-based payments to certain employees and Franchisees Equity-settied share-based payments
are measured at fair value, excluding the effect of non market-based vesting conditions, at the date of grant The fair value deterrmined at the
grant date, 1s expensed on a straight-ine basts over the vesting penod, based on the Group's estimate of the shares that will eventually vest and
adjusted for the effect of non market-based vesting condibons

Far value 1s measured using a Black-Scholes pricing model The expected useful hfe used in the models has been adjusted, based on
management’s best estimate, for the effects of exercise restnctions ang behavioural considerations

For cash-settled share-based payments, a liabtlity equal to the portion of the goods or services receved s recognised at the current far value
datermined at each reporting date

Equity

Equity comprises the following

s “Share capital” represents the normnal vafue of equity shares,

s “Share prermum” represents the excess over nominal value of the far value of consideration recewved for equity shares, net of expenses of the
share 1ssug,

s “Share-based payment and other reserves” incorporates purchase of own shares, movement in thae Group's EBT and FIT, and the IFRS 2
“Share-based payment” charge for the year

« “Retaned earmings” represents cumulative retamed earnings

New standards and interpretations

At the date of authonsaton of the financial information, the following standards and interpretations were in issue but not yet effective, and have
not been early adopted by the Group

IFRS 10, "Consohdated Financial Statements” (effective 1 January 2013}

IFRS 11, “Joint Arangements” {effectve 1 January 2013)t

IFRS 12, "Disclosures of Interests in Other Entities” (effective 1 January 2013)t

IAS 27 (revised), “Separate Financial Statemants” (effective 1 January 2013)t

IAS 28 (rewised), “Investments 1n Associates and Joint Ventures™ (effective 1 January 2013)

IFRIC Interpretation 21 “Lewias” {effective 1 January 2014);

Transition Guidance — Amendments to IFRS10, IFRS11 and IFRS12 (effective 1 January 2013)t

Investment Entities ~ Amendments to IFRS10, IFRS12 and |1AS 27 (effective 1 January 2014)t

“Cfisetting financial assets and financial habiities”, Amendments to IAS 32 (effectve 1 January 2014}
“Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets”, Amendments to IAS 36 (effective 1 January 2014),
Novaton of Denvatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting, Amendments to 1AS 38 {effective 1 January 2014},

s & & & & & & & & & >

1 EU endorsed effective from 1 January 2014

The adoption of these standards and interpretations is not expected to have a matenal impact on the Group in the penod they are applied
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3. Segment information

The Group’'s actvities consist of the wholesale and retall distnbution of beers, wines, spints, fobacco, grocery and confectionery within the United
Kingdom The Executive Directors ol the Board are considered to be the chief operating decision maker (*CODM®) The business is managed as
one entty, and activities are not split mto any further regionat or product subdmsions in the internal management reporting, as any such spht
would not provide the Group’s management with mearungful information Consequently, all actvties relate to this one segment

The CODM manages the business using EBITDA pre-exceptional and share-based payment costs The table below provides a reconcilation from
thss figure, to the reported profit before tax in the consolidated income staterment

l | wodai aiBajeng
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2014 2013

£000 £000
EBITDA 12,425 12,582
Depreciation {1.753) {1,704)
Amortisation (28) -
Non-exceptional share-based payment charge (638) 67)
Exceptional costs (note 4b) {3,869) (499)
Net finance expense (700) (3.734)
Exceptional finance expense (note 6) 612) -
Profit before income tax 4,825 6,578
No indndual customer accounts for 10% or more of the Group’s revenue in ether 2014 or 2013
4. Operating Profit
fa} Operating profit is arnved at after charging 2014 2013

Note £000 €000

Distnbution 6,255 6,524
Depreciatton of property, plant and equipment 10 1,753 1,704
Amortisation of intangble assets 12 28 -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 8 24
Operating lease payments
- Land and buildings 1,360 1,080
- Plant and machinery 400 388
Share-based payment expense (non-exceptional) 28 638 67
Exceptional items 4{p) 3,869 499
{b) Exceptional costs
The excephional costs which are recogrised within operating costs, are analysed below 2016 2013

£000 £000
Costs associated with the IPQ 3,086 -
Costs associated with acquisitions 344 -
Other non-recurnng events and projects 439 499
Total exceptional items 3,859 460

The costs associated with the IPO consist of the fair value of the executive share options vesting on IPO (£1,936,000), NIC payzble on these
options (£462,000), the far value of the warrant 1ssued to Zeus as descnbed in the AIM admission document dated 18 July 2013 (£3%7,000), costs
associated with IPO that were not met by the previous shareholders (£720,000) and a one-off gain on sale of shares held by the EBT of £429,000

Costs associated with acquisiions inciude £178,000 incurred in raspect of the purchase of L C L. Enterprises Limited (Wine Rack) and £166,000
in respect of the trade and assets purchase of 26 stores from R N B Stores mited Further details of these transactions are included in notes 29

and 30 respectively

Other non-recurnng events and projects of £439,000 (2013 £499,000) relate to prolessional and consultancy charges ansing from one-off
transactionat activity, and resiructuring and reorganisation costs following an exercise to create efficiencies and streamling processes
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Notes to the financial statements connues

4. Operating Profit continued
{c} Auditor remuneration
During the penod the Group obtained the following services from the Company's auditor

2014 23
£000 £000
Fees payable to the Company’s auditor for the audit of the consohdated and Company financial statements 40 17
Fees payable 1o the Cornpany's auditor for other servces
- Augdt of the accounts of any associate of the Company - 10
- Audii-related assurance services 4 -
— Taxation compliance services 1 4
= Services relating 1o corporate finance transactions 102 -
= Other assurance services 41 -
Total fees payable to the Company's auditors 188 31
5. Employee Costs
(8) Employee benefits expense 2014 2013
£000 £000
Wages and salanes 7.263 6,082
Social security costs 904 643
Social security costs on share-based payment charge {note 28) 488 -
Share-based payment charge {note 28) 2,123 67
Compensation for lpss of office 857 -
Employee benefit expenses included tn operating profit 11,635 6,792
The average monthly number of people {including Executive Directors) employed by the Group dunng the perod was
2014 2013
Numbar Number
Drrectors 6 g
Administration (3] 47
Marketing, seling and distnbution 143 149
Retail staff 143 18
353 223
{b) Directors’ remuneration
The remuneration of the Directors compnse 014 3
£000 £000
Salarigs, fees and other short-term amployee benefits 1,254 1,303
Compensation for loss of office 653 -
Payment in ieu of pension contribution 53 -
Total salanes and other short-term employment benefits 1,860 1,303
Share-based payments charge (Operating expenses) 179 &7
Share-based payment charge (oxceptional items) 1,916 -
Gans on exercise of share options 1,085 -

5,140 1,370

The highest paid Director's compensation s as follows 2014 3

£000 £000
Salaries, fees and othsr short-term employee benefits 563 332
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6. Finance Income and Expense
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2018 2013
£000 000
Finance income
Bank interest recewvable 29 32
Total finance ncome 29 32
Finance expense
On ivoice discounting facility 12 -
On bank loans 54 285
Amortisation of deferred arrangemant costs - 102
On loan notes 663 3,347
Non-exceptional finance expense 729 3,734
Exceptional finance expense 612 -
Total finance expense 1,341 3,734
Exceptional finance expeanses include one off charges ansing on early resetilement of borrowings as part of the IPO
7. Income Tax Expense 2014 o
| £000 £000
Current tax
Current tax on profits for the period 55 2,161
Adjustment in respect of pnor periods - (307)
Total current tax 55 1,854
Defarred tax.
Cngination and reversal of temporary differences 1,183 (136}
Changes n taxation rate 75 82
Total deferred tax {note 20} 1,258 {44}
Income tax expense 1313 1,810

The tax charge differs from the theoratical amount that would arise using the wetghted average tax rats apphicable to profits of the consolidated

entities as follows

2014 20m3

£000 £000
Profit before tax 4,825 6,578
Profit on ordinary activites mutiplied by rate of corporation tax in the UK of 22 85% (2013 23 9%) 1,103 1,572
Tax effects of
- Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 152 157
- Differencas between capial allowances and depreciabon 16 146
- Temporary differences {33) (128)
~ Changes in taxation rate 75 92
- Utilisation of losses - 278
- Adjustment in respect of pror penods - {307)
Tax charge 1,313 1,810

Factors that may affect future tax charges

During the 52 weeks ended 27 April 2014, as a result of the change in the UK main corporation tax rate from 23% to 21% (2013 249% 1o 23%) that
was substantively enacted on 2 July 2013 and that is effective from 1 Apnl 2014, the refevant deferred tax balances have been re-measured
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Notes to the financial statements contnued

8. Earnings Per Ordinary Share
On 8 July 2013, each A ordinary share and each B ordinary share was sub-divmded into 36 77614821 ordinary shares resutiing in a total of
33,536,098 ordmary shares Dunng the year, an adciional 33,176,922 ordinary shares were 1ssued {note 21)

The earnings per share calcutations for the 52 weeks ended 27 Apni 2013 have been restated to reflact the share restructuning

2004 2013
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders (£000) 8,512 4,768
Basic earnings per share (pence) 61 151
Diluted eamings per share {pence) 57 149

Basic and diluted earrungs per share are calculated by dividing the profit for the penod altnbutable to equity holders by the weighted average
number of shares

204 2013

Kumber Nurmber

Basic weighted average 57,285,762 31,520,579
Diluted weighted average 62,118,389 32,020,404

The difference between the basic and diluted average number of shares represents the dilutive effect of share options and warrants in existence
The weighted average number of shares can be reconciled 1o the waighted average number of shares including diluine shares as follows

2014 2013
Mumber Number
Basic weighted average sharas 57,285,762 31,520,579
Diluted effect of
- Exceptional employee share incentive plans, resulting from IPO 2,331,357 499,825
— Warrant granted to Zeus Capital (note 28) 839,902 -
- Employee share incentive plan 733,938 -
- Franchusee share incentive plan 927,430 -
Total dilutive effect of share ncentive plans 4,832,627 499,825
Diluted weighted average number of shares 62,118,389 32,020,404
Adjusted earnings per share

Although not presented on the face of the Income statement, the adjusted earnings per share, profit after tax, but before exceptional ltems, 1s
calculated below

2014 2013
Profit after tax before exceptional tems attnbutable to ordinary shareholders (£000s) 7,188 5,267
Adjusted Basic earmings per share (pence) 12.5 167
Adjusted Diluted earmngs per share (pence) 1.6 164

Adjusted basic and diluted eamings per share are calculated by dviding the profit after tax but before exceptional tems by the weighted average
number of shares, which s the same as disclosed in the table above

9. Dividends
Amounts recognised as distnbutions to ordinary shareholders in the period comprise

2014 2013

£000 €000

Intenm dmwidend for 2013 of 110 pence per A and B ordinary share - 1,000
Intenm dnadend for 2014 of 2 pence per ordinary share 1,334 -
Less amounts receved by the Employse Benefit Trust {42) -
1,262 1.000

The 2014 final proposed drdend of £4,002,000 (six pence per share) has not been accrued as it had not been approved by the parod end




10. Property, Plant and Equipment
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Laazehold
land and Ptant and Mator
tiql Total
£000 £000 £000 £0D0
Cost
At 30 April 2012 302 7.866 11 B,179
Addtions - 1,624 - 1,624
Disposals - 512) - 512)
A128 Apnl 2013 302 8,978 " 9,291
Acquisitions through business combinations (note 29) 596 390 i1 097
Additions - 1.501 47 1,548
Disposals 2 {874) - {876)
At 27 Apnl 2014 896 9,995 69 10,960
Depreciation
At 30 Apni 2012 155 4,672 1 4,838
Charge for the penod 25 1,679 - 1,704
Disposals - (422 - {422)
At 28 Apnl 2013 180 5,929 11 6,120
Acquaibons through business combinatons (note 29} 200 214 1 424
Charge for the period 64 1,667 22 1,753
Disposals {1) (733} - {734}
At 27 April 2014 452 7,077 34 7,563
Net book valua
At 27 Apnil 2014 444 2,918 a5 3,397
At 28 Apnl 2013 122 3,049 - KAYA
11. Goodwill Total
£000
Cost and net book value
A1 30 Apnl 2012 and 28 Apnl 2013 34,483
Acguisions through business combinations {note 29) 1,177
Transferred to assets held for sele fnote 13) {150)
At 27 April 2014 35,510

Goodwill acquired in a business combinabon s allocated, at acquisiion, 10 the CGUs that are expected to benefit from that business combination
or are established as a result of the business combination The camying amount of goodwill has been allocated as follows

000
Bargain Booze 34,790
Wine Rack 720

Goodwill has an indefinite useful ife and 1s subject to annual mparmeant testing The recoverable amounts of the CGUs are determined from
value-in-use calculations The value in use is the present value of the pre-tax cash flow projections The key assumptions used in determining

value in use are growth rates and the discount rate

Cash flow projections are based on the most recent financial budgets approved by management for one year Subsequent cash flows are
extrapolated using an estimated annual growth rate for a further nine years and termunal growth rates of 0% are then apphed to perpetuity
These rates are below the average growth rate for the industry The rate used to discount the projected cash flows, being a pre-tax nsk-adjusted

discount rate, 13 B% Risk factors are similar in each of the Group's CGUs
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Notes to the financial statements contnues

11, Goodwill continuad

The result of this review was that no imparment 1s required in respect of the carrying values of the goodwill The Group has conducted a
sensitvity analysis on the impairment test of each CGU's carrying value ncluding reducing sales levels and increasing the discount rate At 27
April 2014, no reasonably expected change in the key assumptions would give rise to an impairment charge for either CGU, and the assumptions
accordingly, are not sensitive

12 Intangible Assets

£000

Cost

At 30 Apnl 2012 and 28 Apnl 2013 -

Acqusitions through business combmations (note 29) 838

At 27 April 2014 838

Amortisation

Al 30 Apnl 2012 and 28 Apnl 2013 -

Charge for the year 28

At 27 Apnil 2014 28

Net book value

At 27 April 2014 810

At 28 Apnl 2013 -

Acquired brands are initially recogresed at thair fair value on acquisition and amortised over 20 years

13. Assets Held for Sale 2014 2013
£000 £000

Transferred frorm goodwill (note 11) 150 -

Assets held for sale relates to a number of corporately-owned stores which, at 27 Apnl 2014, were baing achvely marketed to potential

Franchusees These assets have subsequently been disposed ansing »n a gain to the Group

14. Inventories 2014 2013
£000 2000

Goods for resale 11,778 13,455

Ne secunty has besn granted over inventonies The Group cperates a bonded warehouse and as such the majonty of the lcensed stock heldis
under bond and valued excluding duty The duty payable when sold will be £5,766,000 (2013 £3,384,000)

The cost of mventones recogrised as an expense and included in cost of sales amounts to £322,968,000 (2013 £340,124,000)

15. Trade and Other Receivables

2014 2013

£000 £000
Trade recevables 30,808 30,115
Less provision for impairment of trade recewvables {1,629) {1,453)
Net trade recevables 29,179 28,662
Other debtors 80 5
Prepayments and accrued income 2,426 1,316

31,685 25,883

The difference between the carrying value and fair value of all recevables is not considered to be matenal As of 27 Apnl 2014, trade recenables
of £808,000 (2013 £1,363,000) were past due but not imparred These relate to customers and Franctusees for which there 15 no recent history of
default All of the past due but not imparred recervables have been outstanding for less than six months
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15. Trade and Other Receivables continued

Movements on the Group proviston for impairment of trade recevables are as follows

+
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20014 3
£000 €000
Opening 1,453 1,148
Prowsion for recenables imparrmant 1,140 1,246
Recewvables wntten off as uncollectable (964) {941)
Closing 1,629 1,453

Provisions are estmated based upon past default experience and management’s assessment of the current econormic envronment The creahon
and releass of receivables is charged/credited) to operating expenses in the ncome statement Trade recevables consist of a large number of
Franchisees for whom there 1s no signeficant history of default The credit nsk of the Franchisees is assessed by taking account of ther financial
postions, past expenences and other relevant faciors Indmdual Franchisee credit irvits are imposed based on these factors The maximum
exposure to credit nsk at the reporting date 1s the camrying value of each class of receivables mentoned above In the event of a default in
paymsnt by & Franchusee, the Group may recover unpaid iInventory heid in the Franchisee's store

16, Cash and Cash Equivalents

204
£000

Cash at bank and i hand

9,874 12,289

17. Trade and Other Payables

. 2034 2013

£000 £000

Trade payables 37,039 141,378
Social secunty and other taxes 1,424 1,606
Accruals and deferred income 5,270 4,745

43,733 47,729

Trade and other payables comprise amounts outstanding for trade purchases and ongoing costs The average credit peniod taken for trade
purchases 1s 35 days (2013 38 days) The Directors consider that the carrying amount of trade and other payabiles approxmates to therr farr value

The Group entered into a receivables finance facility agreement dated 18 July 2013 Under thus agreemant the Group can sell any debts owed to
Bargain Booze Limited by its customers who have purchased goods or services from Bargan Boaze mited The maximum facihty avalable rs
80% of the allowable trade recevables up to £17,000,000 At 27 Apnl 2014, the amount drawn down under this facility was ENil (2013 ENIl

The discount margin for the funding of debts is 145% There 15 a non-utiisatron fee of O 2% of the available facity from tme to time, payable
dunng the minimum penod of the facility, being 36 manths from the date of the agreement

The Group has also put in place bank-issued guarantees for the benefit of certain suppliers amounting to £13,500,000 at 27 Apnl 2014
(2013 £13,500,000) The arrangement fee was 0 759 of the facility hmt and commussion 1s payable on the maximum liabilty under each

guarantee issued at the rate of 19 per annum

Al amounts outstanding under both facilities are Secured by debentures over certain assets of the Group

-
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Notes to the financial statements continued

18. Borrowings

2014 203
£060 £000

Non-current

Bank loans - 3,049

Less deferred arrangement feas - (358)
- 2,691

Loan notes - 30,905
- 33,596

Current

Bank loans - 2,439

Total borrowings - 36,035

All borrowings were repaid on 31 July 2013, as part of the IPO Up to this date the bank loan bore an interest rate of 3 5% above LIBOR and was
repayable in quarterly installments, and the loan notes bare an interest rate of 99 with no determined repayment schedule

19. Financial Risk Management and Financial Instruments
The Group's activities expose it to a vanety of financial nsks  The main financial nsks faced by the Group relate to the nsk of defauft by counter-
parties to financial fransactons and the availabiity of funds to meet business needs These nsks are managed as described below

The Group's nsk management 1s coordinated at its headquarters, in ¢lose cooperation with the board of Directors, and focuses on actvely
securing the Group's shart 1o medium-tenm cash flows by minimising the exposure to financial nsks

The Group does not actively engage in the trading of financial assets for speculative purposes nor does it write options  The most significant
financial isks to which the Group 1s exposed are described below

(a} Credit risk

The Group’s pnncipal assets subject to credit nsk are cash deposits, cash and trade receivables The credit nisk associated with cash s muted
The pnncipal credit nsk anses from non-recovery of trade receivables In order to manage credit nsk, the Franchise agreement states collection
by direct debit, and cradit imits are set for customers based on a combination of payment history and third party credit references Credit Imis
are reviewed by the credit controlier on a regutar basis in conjunction with debt ageing and collection history

(b) Market nsk
The Group finances its operations through a mixture of retained profits, ordinary shares, and an invoice discounting faciity At 27 Aprill 2014, the
drawdown on the invoce discounting facildy was ENI

{c) Interest rate nsk

Until 31 July 2013, the Group also financed s operations through long-term borrowings, resulting in exposure 1o interest rate nsk Borrowings
1ssued at variable rates exposed the Group to cash flow interest rate sk which was partially offset by cash held at vanable rates Borrowings
1ssued at fixed rates exposed the Group to fair value interest rate risk Following repayment of tha borrowings, the Group has no significant
interest rate nsk
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19. Financial Risk Management and Financial Instruments contnued
The interest rate exposure of financial assets and labiibes of the Group is shown below

Fixnd Floating Zero Totat
2014 £000 £000 £000 £000
Financial assets
Cash and short-term deposits - 9,974 - 9,974
Trade and other recevables - - 20,179 28,179
Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables - - {37,039) {37,039}
Total - 9,974 {7,860) 2,114
Foxod FRoating Zero Tota!
203 £000 BOGO £000 £000
Financial assets
Cash and short-term deposits - 12,299 - 12,209
Trade and othar recenables - - 28,662 28,662
Financial hiabilities
Trade and other payables - - {41,378) {41,378)
Bank loans - {5,488) - (5,488)
Loan notes (30,805) - - (30,905)

{30,905) 6,811 {12,796}  {36,810)

The Group had the following available undrawn facilibes

2014 2013
£000 £000
Against trade recevables 16,645 13,338

(d) Foreign exchange risk
The Group is exposed to a neghgible element of foreign exchange nsk, with only a limuted number of supplies from abroad and all sales made in
tha UK

(e} Liquidity risk

The Group seeks to manage financlal nsk by ensunng sufficient liquidnty is avalable to mest foreseeable needs and to invest cash safely
and profitably The Group monitors its cash resources through short, medium and long-term cash forecasting, against available faciities
Short-term flexibiity 15 achieved by the use of an invoice discounting facility, the details of which are sat out in the table above The matunty
of borrowings 1s set out n note 18 All of the Group's other financial labilites are due within one year

Capital risk management

The Group manages its caprtal to ensure that the Group will ba able to continue as a going concarn while maximising the return to shareholders
through optimising the dabt and equity balance The caprtal structure of the Group consists of cash and cash equivalents and eguity attnbutable
to equity hoiders of the Company compnsing 1ssued capital, rasarvas and retained eamuings as disclosed n the consohdated statement of
changes in equity In order to maintain or adjust the capral structure, the Group may adjust the amourt of dwvidends paid to shareholders, retun
capral to shareholders, issue new shares or sell 8ssets to reduce debt The Group's capital 1s not restncted Management may seek addiional
external borrowings to fund the future iInvestment and growth of the Group

In addition the Group has entered into a recevables finance faclity agreement under which the maximum facility available 1 £17,000,000. The
Group draws down on thus facility from time to tme as required to support shorit-term working capitat movements The amount drawn down at
27 Apni 2014 s €Nl (2013 £Nil).

Fair valuas
Finangial nstruments utilsed by the Group during the 52 week periods ended 27 April 2014 and 28 Apnl 2013, together with information
regardng the methods and assumptions used to calculate far values, can be summansed as follows

Current assets and habiities
Fmancial nstruments included within current assets and §abiliies, excluding cash and borowings, ara generally short-tarm in nature and
accordingly their fair values approximate to their book values
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Notes to the financial statements contrued

19. Financtal Risk Management and Financlal Instruments continued
Borrowings and cash

The carryng vahues of cash and sherl-term borrownngs approximate to thar far values because of the short-term matunity of thess instruments

Fair values of financial assets and financial habihties
Set out below 15 a compansen by category of the carrying values and farr values of all the Group's hinancial assets and financial labiliies

2014 2013
£000 £000
Carrylng amount and falr value
Financial assets
Cash and short-term deposils 9,974 12,209
Trade and other recenvables 32,802 32,139
42,776 44,438
Financial liabikties
Trade and other payables {44,570) (48,397)
Bank loans - (5,488)
Loan notes - {30,805)
{44,570} {84,790)

The farr value of trade recewables and payables 1s considered to be equal to the carrying values of these tems due to their short-terrn nature Al

other financial assets and lablites are carmned at amortised cost Cash s held with counterparties with a credit rating of A and BBB+

20. Deferred Taxation Asset

£000

At 1 May 2012 2,112
Credited to the income statement 44
At 28 April 2013 2,156
Charged to the Income statement (note 7} (1,258)
Credited to equity 381
Anging on acquisition of subsidiary {note 29) (162)
At 27 Apnl 2014 1,117
The deferred tax asset 1s made up as follows 2014 2013
£000 £000

Accelerated capital allowances 308 292
Other temperary differences 809 1,864
1,117 2,156

The recoverabiity of the deferred 1ax asset 1s dependent on future taxable profits in excess of those ansing from the reversal of deferred tax
habilities The deferrad tax asset has been recognised to the extent that it 1s considered to be racoverable based on forecasts for future penods

AL 27 Apnl 2014, the value of the unrecognised deferred tax asset is TN 2073 TN
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21. Share Capital

2ma 2013

£000 £000
Authorised, allocatad, ezalled up and fully paid
686,112 A ordinary shares of £0 01 each - 7
225,786 B cordinary shares of £0 01 each - 2
66,713,020 ordinary shares of £0 0002 each 13 -
217,508,802 deferred shares of £0 0002 each 44 -
Total 57 9

On 8 July 2013, each A ordinary share and each B ordinary share was sub-divided into 36 77614821 £0 0002 ordinary shares, rounded up In
respect of each shareholder's aggrepate holding) On the same date, a further 33,163,802 £0 0002 ordinary shares were 1ssued for £1 each
rasulting in & total of 66,700,000 £0 0002 ordinary shares

On 8 July 2013, each A ordinary share and each B ordinary share was sub-dwided into 13 22385178 £0 0002 deferred shares {rounded down in
respect of each sharsholder's aggregate helding) On the same date, a further 205,000,000 £0 0002 deferred shares were 1ssued at par, funded
from the Company's un-distnbutable reserves, resuling in a total of 217,058,802 £0 002 deferred shares

Holders of deterred shares do not have any nght to recerve notice of any general meetng or to attend. speak or vote at any general mesting of the
Company No dmdend shall anse on deferred shares save for a cumulative fixed rate dmdend of 0 000001% per annum of the nominal value of the
deferred shares On a return of capial on a winding up, holders of deferred shares shall recerve only an emount equal to each deferred share's
nommnal value after all other shares have received £1,000,000 and deferred shares shall have no other nghts to participate in the assets or profits of
the Company The Compary may redeem or purchase all or any of the deferred shares for an aggregate sum equal to the accrued, but unpad
dividend due on such shares and any Directer may exacule any transier of such deferred shares on behalf of the holders of such deferrad shares

The A and B ordinary shares heid equal voting nights and ranked pan passu in all respects other than in respect of dwdends where the A ordinary
shareholders were entitfed to receive, under certan circumstances, a participating dmidend in pronity to the B ordinary shareholders Details of
dividends paid in respact of these shares in the 52 weeks to 28 Apnl 2013 are disclosed in note 9

The Company entered into a bkock hsting arrangement with AIM in respect of the notification to AIM of allotments of 15,000 new ordinary shares
of £0 0002 gach n the capital of the Company to satisty the requirement to allot matching shares at the tme of purchase of partnership shares
for the Bargaun Booze Share Incentive Plan (note 28) In this regard, the following 1ssues occurred dunng the year

Date Number
22 November 2013 2,030
23 December 2013 2,199
22 January 2014 2,022
24 February 2014 2,147
24 Maich 2014 2,386
22 Apnl 204 2,226

13,020
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Notes to the financial statements contnuea

22. Other Reserves

premizm andother

£000 reserves
At 30 Apni 2012 4 2
Share-based payment charge - 87
Acquisition of shares for the EBT - 84)
At 28 April 2013 804 n
Share-based payment charge (note 28) - 2,945
Deferred tax on share-based payment charge {note 20) - 381
Transfer of share-based payment charga for vested options - {2,379)
Acquisition of shares for the EBT - 10
Orsposal of shares from EBT - 36
Issue of new deferred shares (note 21) {41) -
Prermum ansing on shares issued in the pencd {note 21) 33,157 -
At 27 April 2014 34,020 956

Included within the Group operations is Bargan Boaze EBT Trustess Limited (“the EBT”) The EBT purchases shares to fund the share option
schemes. At 27 Aprl 2014, the Trust held 2,129,176 ordinary shares (2013 84,405 B ordinary shares, restated to 3,104,091 ardinary shares) with a
cost of £58,107 {2013 £84,405) Dunng the 52 weeks ended 27 Apnl 2014 the Trust purchased 9.119 B ordinary shares at a cost of £10,000
(subsequently re-designated as 335,361 ordinary shares), and 13,020 ordinary shares at a cost of £26 The trust sold shares with a cost of £36,322

23 Cash Generated From Operations

20e 2013

2000 £000
Profit befora tax including acquisihons 4,825 6,578
Adustments for
-~ Depreciation 1,763 1,704
- Amortisation 2B -
- Loss on sale of property. plant & equipment 8 24
- Gain on sale of shares held by EBT (428) -
- Equity-settled share options charge (note 28) 2,845 67
- Net finance costs (note 6) 1,12 3,702
- Decrease in inventones 2,722 785
- (Increase)/decrease In trade and other receivables {1,342) 1,613
- {Decrease)increase in trade and other payables {6,002) 9,780
- Costs associated with acquisition of subsidiary {note 29) 178 -
Cash generated from operations 5,988 24,253

The operating cash flows include an exceptional outflow of £439,000 in the 52 weeks ended 27 April 2014 (2013 £499,000) which relates to
protessional and consultancy charges ansing from transactional activity and other one-off projects There 1s a further £720,000 (2013 £Nil} of
one-off exceptional costs incurred on IPO included within operating cash flows

24, Contingencies
The Group had guarantees in place with MMRC amounting to ENil {2013 £125,000)
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25. Commitments Under Operating Leases
At the reporting date the Group had the following future aggregate minemum lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases

Land and buitdings Other
2014 2013 204 2013
£000 £000 £000 £000
Within 1 year 1,681 1,048 280 anz
Between 2 and 5 years inclusive 4,440 2,928 409 208
After 5 years 2,738 1,241 - -
Total 8,859 5,267 699 525

l

JOUBUIDADD

There are no significant oblgatons or mcentives attached to any of the Group's lease agreements

26. Capital Commitments
AL 27 Apni 2014, amounts contracted for but not provided in the ¢consolidated financial statements for the acquisition of property, plant and
equipment amountad to £519,000 (2013 ENM)

27. Pension Commitments

The Company operates a stakeholder pension scheme None of the Group's employees have joined the stakeholder pension scheme and
consequently there are no contnbutions recognised as an employee benefit expense or any amount accrued at each of the 52 week penods
ended 27 Apnl 2014 and 28 Apnl 2013 Following the introduction of auto-enrciment in respect of employee participation in pension schemes, the
Group commenced making contnbutions to employee penskan schemes from 1 Jung 2014

28. Share-based Payments

The Group makes equity-settied share awards to senior executives, employees and Franchisees under three different share oplion plans An accrual
has been rmade for nabonal insurance dus on exercise of share options and treated as a cash-settled share-based payment In addition an equity-
sattied share-based payrnaent charge has been recognised m respect of & share warrant granted to Zeus Gapital wiuch vested on successtul
adrnission 10 AIM Further detalls of the three plans are provided below The amounts recogrised in respect of these schemes 15 as follows.

2014 2013
Non-
sxcaptionn!  Excoptional Total Total

£000 £000 £000 £000
Equity-settled share-based payment
ESOP 186 1,938 2,122 67
sP 1 - 1 -
FIP 425 - 425 -
Warrant to Zeus Capitai - 397 397 -
Total equity-settled share-based payment 612 2,333 2,945 67
Cash-gettied share-based payment
National msurance on ESOP 26 462 488 -
Total share-based payment charge 638 2,795 3,433 67

{a) Bargain Booze Unapproved Employee Share Option Plan 2013 ("ESOP")

Under tha ESOP, the share options are awarded at a pnce which i1s determined by the Board but 1s not less than the market value of the shares as
at the date of grant Tha awards granted on 26 February 2013 vested on successful admission ta AIM Al subsequent grants become exercisable
between three and ten years after grant and upon the achievement of performance cntenia in relation to EBITDA targets All options lapse on the
day immediately after the expiry date 1o the extent they have not been exercised Options are forferted if the employee leaves the Company in the
first thres years followming grant The following table provides details of all existing grants under the ESOP
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Notes to the financial statements connued

28. Share-based Payments continued

Subscription
Date o1 grant price (pence) Parformance conditions Earllest exarcise date Expiry dote
26/02/2013 27 achieving IPO 31/07/2013 25/02/2023
310772013 100 2014 to 2016 aggregate EBITDA of £38 2m 31/07/2006 30/07/2023
0411172013 100 2014 1o 2018 aggregate EBITDA of £38 2m 04/11/2018 03/1172023
03/03/2014 187 2014 to 2016 aggregate EBITDA of £38 2m 03/03/2017 02/03/2024

The tables below summanses the movement on share oplions in the penod

2014 2013

Welghtad Walghted

Share avarage Shars average

options  exerciss price options  axerciss price

frumbar) [pence) frwrnisor) {pence)

Outstanding at the beginring of the penod 7751 100 - -

Redesignated shares* 2,773,048 3 - -

Granted 2,730,052 103 77.511 100

Exercised (881,874) 3 - -

Forferted {76,158} 100 - -

Qutstanding at the end of the penod 4,622,537 60 77,511 100
Exercisable at end of the penod 1,968,683 -
Exercise price 2.7 pence -
Waeghted average remairung contractual life 8 82 yeoars 9 82 years

On 8 July 2013 sach ordinary share was sub-divided into 36 77614821 ordinary shares (note 21)
The wesghted average share price at the date of exercise for share options exercised duning the penod was 127 pence
Equity-settled share-based payments are measured at fair value at the date of grant The far value determined at the date of grant 1s expansed on

a straight-ine basls over the vesting period, based on the Group's estimate of shares that will eventually vest Fair value for the ESOP 1s measured
by usa of a Black-Scholes mode! The inputs into the ophon pricing mode! are provided below

2014 2013
Grar date 3170772013 412013 03204 26022013
Exercise pnce 100 100 187 27 pence
Expected volatity 3% 39% 39% 40%
Expected lite 5 yoars 5 years 5 years 5 years
Expected dnadend yeld 82% 49% 43% 80%
Risk-free interest rate 1.25% 152% 1.74% 091%

The weighted average far value of options granted dunng the penod in relation to the ESOP was 34 7p

Due to the short penod of share trading actmty, expected volatility was determined by reference to the historical volatibty of the share pnce of
comparable listed companies over the previous five years The volatifity of the comparues share price on each date of grant was calculated as the
average of annuabsed standard deviations of dally continuously compounded returns on the stock, caleulated over five years back from the date
of the grant

The nsk-free rate 1s the yeld to matunty on the date of grant of a UK Gilt Stnp, with term to matunty equal to the lfe of the option,

The expected life of each ophion 1s equal to the vesting period plus a two year axercise period
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28. Share-based Payments contmued
{b) Bargain Booze Share Incentive Plan 2013
The Group operates a8 Share Incentive Plan ("SIP™, approved by HMRC on 14 October 2013, approved by the Board on 11 Octobor 20432 and Q
commenced 1 November 2013 All UK resident tax-paying employees of Conviviality and its participating subsidianes are eligible to participate in H
the SIP subject to completing a minmum qualifying penod of service of six months =
[}
E]
Under tha SIP, the Group can ]
{g) gve 10% of salary, up to £3,000 worth of fres shares in each tax year to an amployae (“Free Shares”),
{b) offer an employes the opporturty of buying up to £1,500 of shares a year (*Partnarship Shares"),
{c) gve an employee a matching share for each Partnership Share bought ("Matching Shares’) Each employee must complete three years'

service before these shares are awarded, and
(d) in addition to buying up to £1,500 of Partnershup Shares each year, allow employees to purchase more shares {"Drvwidend Shares®) using
dwidends receved on Free Shares, Partnership Shares and Matching Shares up to parcentage imits set by the Company

Awards of “Matching Shares” under this scheme are at ENH cost and therefore their fair vatue 1s equal to the share pnce on the date of issue, at m
the trme when each grant 15 allocated If a person ceases 1o be an employee prior to this date, the *Matching Shares® will be forfeited Detals of all 2
“Matching Share® grants in the year are below, none of which are exercisable at the penod end ;j
Numbsr of options SJT
Falr value
stgrant
Date of grant Penco Exarciso doto Opening Grantad Closing
22/11/2013 163 22/11/2016 - 2,030 2,030
231212013 168 2312/2016 - 2,168 2,199
22/01/2014 184 22/0n/2017 - 2,022 2,022
24/02/2014 190 24/02/2017 - 2,147 2,147
24/03/2014 160 24/03/2017 - 2,396 2,396
22/04/2014 168 22/04/2017 - 2,226 2,226
- 13,020 13,020
Waighted average share price {pence) - 172 172

{c) Franchisee mcentve plan (*FIP")

The FIP is intended to provide a pool of the issued ordinary shares as awards to Franchisees subject 1o the achievement of parformance
corditons and then at the discretion of the Board There are four categones of proposed award all of which are subject to approval, et the
discretion of the Board, at the end of the third year of measurement, being September 2016

* Part 1 - Store Standards Incentive Plan - All Franchisees could be entitled to one third of ther maximum allocation on passing each of three
annual store audits

* Part 2 - Group EBITDA Target - Awards may be made, at the discreton of the Board, based on Group EBITDA targets over a three year
perod and will be shared between all stores equally

* Part 3 - Indnadual Franchisee Performance Awards — Annual awards may be made subject to the achwevement by a store of certan key
performance indicators

* Part 4 - New Franchisee Incentives — this Part will cover up to 5% of the FIF pool — the award may be made, at the discretion of the Board,
three years after passing a store audn

The shares are transferred to the Franchisees for no payment If a person ceases to be a Franchisee pnor to the vesting of any award, that award
will lapse entrely The awards are subject o Board approval in September 2016, therefore the service penod commences pnor to the grant date
Therefore, the far value of each grant 1s calculated as the best estimata of the share pnce on the date of grant, being the year end share pnce

Number of options
Start of Estimatad
vosting falr valuo
Date of grant (subject to Board appreval) period {pence)]  Exerciss date Opening Granted Closing

30/09/2016 31/07/2013 166 30/09/2016 - 1,239970 1,239.670

.-
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28. Share-based Payments continued

{d) Warrants

On 18 July 2013 the Company 1ssued warranis 1o Zeus Caprial grang them the nght to subscnbe to 1,334 000 shares for £1, conchhional on
successiul admission to AlM, exercisable from 31/07/2074 to 31/07/2023 Management consider this to be a share-based payment and have fair
valued the options using a Black-Scholes modet The nputs into the Black-Scholes modet are as follows

Grant date 26/02/2013
Exercise price 100
Expected volatiity 40%
Expected life 5 years
Expected dvidend yisld 80%
Risk-free interest rate 091%

Upon admussion to AIM a share-based payment charge of £397,000 was recogrised within exceptional costs

29, Business Combmations

On 30 August 2013, the Company entered into an agreement to acquire the entire 1ssued share caprtal of L C L. Enterpnses Limited now trading
as Wine Rack Limited ("Wine Rack™), for a total consideration of €1 65 million n cash Wine Rack s a retaler of wine, spints, tobacco and related
products, and operated 22 stores, predominantly in Greater London This acquisthion 1s consistent with the Group's ongoing strategy of increasing
focus on its wine offering as well as penetrating further into the South of England from its heartiand in tha North West

The followng table summanses the considerabon paid for Wine Rack, and the amount of assets acquied and labihes assumed recognised at
the acquisition date

Book Falr value Fair
valua Adjustmant valuo
£000 £000 £000
Property, plant and equipment 623 (50) 573
Intangible assets {note 12) - 838 838
Intellectual property nghts 16 (16) -
Inventories 1.045 - 1,045
Trade and other recevables 360 - 360
Cash and cash eguivalents a72 - arz2
Trade and other payabtes (1,984) (30) (2,024)
Current tax payable 72 - {72}
Deferred tax liabdity - (162) {162)
Total identifiable net assets 350 580 930
Goodwill 720
Total consideration satisfied by cash 1,650
Cash flow
Cash consideration , 1,650
Cash acquired with subsidiary 372)
Acquisition costs (expensed to exceptional operating Costs) 178
1,456

Sigreficant adjustments made to the farr value of assets acquired include the value of ths acquired Wine Rack brand which has been recognised
within intangible assets (note 12), and recognmion of the deferred tax kability thereon {note 20)

The goodwill ansing on the acquisition of the business represents the premium paid to acquire Wine Rack The acquisition strengthens the
existing business by expanding the geographical location and creates significant opportunities for cross-selling, and other synergies

Acquisition costs of £178,000 have been charged to exceptional ilems in the consolidated income statement for the penod {note 4)

From the date of acquisition, Wine Rack has contnbuted revenue of £7 6 milion and £01 million to profit before tax to the Group's results If the
acquisition had taken place at the beginning of the financiat penod, it 1s estimated that the Group revenue for the penod would have been
£359,118.000 and total Group operating profit would have been £6,236,000

In addition to the acquisition set out above, the Group has also completed a number of indmdual smalier store acquisitions for a total cash
consideration of £457,000, all of which has been recogrised as goodwill
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30. Events Occurring After the Reporting Date

On 16 May 2014, the Group acquired 26 stores from R N B Stores Limited (Rhythm and Booze) a subsidiary of Bibby Retail Services Limited, for a
totel consideration of £1 65 milion in cash of which £0,2 milion 1s deferred consideration. On 27 June 2014 the Group acqurred a further five
stores from Rhythm and Booze for & total consideration of £0 2 million For the year ended 31 December 2013, the 31 acguired stores genarated
revenues of £16 6 milllon and net profits of £0 1 milion

Due to the proximity of the acquisiion to the reporting date, the inial accounting for this transaction i1s incomplete, and consequently details of
the amounts of assets and habilites acquired are not disclosed within this announcement

31. Subsidiary Audit Exemption
Under saction 479A of the Compames Act 2006, the Group 15 claming exemption from audit for the subsidiary comparues hsted below:

Company name Company number
Convmality Stores Itd (formerly Bargain Booze Group Limited) 05501974

Bargain Booze Limited 01801597

Bargain Booze EBT Trustees Limited 04451429

Wine Rack Limited (formery L C L. Enterpnises Lirmuted) 06880288

32. Related Parties

Until 31 July 2013, the Group and Company were controlled by certain funds managed by ECI Partners LLP, by virtus of rts shareholdng and
voting nghts in Convwality Retal Plc A former Director of the Group, T D Reffle, also had a matenal interest as a Director of that company

The following transactions were camed out with related parties

{a} Loans to/from reiatad parties

The Group had loan notes dus to ECI Partners LLP for which the Group was charged interest on an amm's length basis amounting to £662,769 for
the penod ended 27 Apnl 2014 (2013 £1,941,600) The habiity outstanding as at 28 Apnl 2013 in relation to the loan notes payable to EC| Partners
LiLP amounted to £16,935,000, plus capitalised interest of £13,.970 All armounts wera rapaid on Adrmussion to Al

{b) Purchase of goods and services
In the penod ended 27 Apnl 2014, the Group was charged a management fee in relation to Diractor's fees for J A Hayhurst of £4,776
(2013 £25191) from ECI Ventures Limited The accrual as at 27 April 2014 for this charge was ENil (2013 £2,000)

(c) Dividends
Dunng the period ended 27 Apnl 2014, a dvidend of ENit (2013 £752,398) was pard to EC! Venture Nominees Limited

{d) Key management personnel
Key management compnses the Executive and Non-Executive Directors Inforration on ther emoluments 1s provided in note 5
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Company balance sheet

2014 2013
Nots £000 £000

Fixad assots
Investments 2 45,315 -
Current assets
Debtors 4 844 45,067
Creditors amounts faling due within ona year 5 {3,053) (13.000)
Net current labilihas {2,100) 32,067
Creditors amounts faling due after mora than one year - (30,905}
Not assets 43,206 1,162
Capltal and Reserves
Called up share capial 2] 57 9
Share premium atcount 10 34,020 904
Share-baged payment reserve 10 1,012 67
Profit and loss account 10 8,117 182
Shareholders’ funds 1" 43,206 1,162
These al staterpents were approved and authonsed for issue by the Board of Directors on 11 July 2014

Diana Hunter, CEO
Conviviality Retail pic

Company registration number 5592636




¢

et Pttt b M, S T Conviviality Retall Ple Annual Report and Actounts 2014 - 88§ ~»x++7 -~ |

Notes to the Company balance sheet

1. Accounting Policies

Basss of preparation of financial statements

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2006 and United Kingdam Genarally Accepted Accounting Practice
{"UK GAAP"), under the histone cast convention

The consolidated financial statements of Convivality Retail pic, which are presented separately, have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standands

Investments
Investments are included at cost less amounts written off

Share-based payments
Share-based payments are measured at far value at the date of grant Far vatue 1s measured using the Black-Scholes pricing mode!

The charge relatng to grants to employees of the Company 1s recognised an a straight-ine basis as an expense in the profit and loss account,
spread over the vesting penod, based on the Company's astrnate of the shares that will eventually vest and adjusted for the effect of non
markst-based vesting conditons

Dividends
Drvidends are recogrised in the Company's financial statements in the year in which they are approved in general meeting by the Company’s
Shareholders Intenm diwdends are recogrnised when paid Final dvidends are recogrised when authonsed for payment

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all trming differences that have onginated but not reversed at the balance sheet date where transactons
or events have occurred at that date that will result in an obligation to pay more, or a nght to pay less or to receve more tax, with the followmng
exceptons Prowsion s made for tax on gans ansing from the revaluation (and similar farr value adjustments) of fixed assets, and gains on
disposal of fixed assets that have been rolled over into replacemsnt assets, only to tha extent that, at the balance sheet date, there 1s a binding
agreement to dispose of the assels concerned However, no provision 15 made where, on the basis of all available ewdence at the balance sheet
date, it ts more ikely than not that the taxable gain will be rofled over into replacement assets and charged to tax only where the replacement
assets are sold

Dofarred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that the Directors consider that it is more likely than not that there will be suilable taxable
profits from which the future reversal of the undertying tming differences can be deducted

2. Investments
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£000
AL 29 Apn 2013 -
Capital contribution to subsidiary 43,211
Share options granted {o subsidiary employees 454
Acquisttion of subsidiary 1,650
At 27 Apnl 2014 45,315

On 30 September 2013, the Company forgave an existing mtercompany ioan balance with Conviviality Stores Limited, which has been deemed a
capital contribution in that company

On 30 August 2013, the Company entered niio an agreement to acguire the entire issued share capial of L.C L. Enterprises Lmited now trading
as Wine Rack Limrted {"Wine Rack?), for a total consideration of £1 85min cash Further details of thss acquisition can be found m note 29 to the
Conviviahity Retail Plc consolidated financial statements
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Notes to the Company balance sheet continusd

The Company 15 the holding company of the Group The following table contans details of the Company's pnncipal directly and indirectly held

subsichanes.
Country of Percentage
Company name Principal activity Incorporation ownarship
Conviviality Stores Ltd (formerly Bargain Booze Group Umited) Holding Compary England 100%
Bargain Booze Limited Wholesale, marketing, logistics and franchisor England 100%
Bargain Booze EBT Trustees Limited Trustee of EBT England 100%
Retall distrbutor of beers, wines, spints, tobacco,
Wine Rack Lumited (formarly L C L Enterpnses Limited) grocery and confectionery England 100%

Under section 479A of the Compantes Act 2008, the Company 1s claiming exemption from audit for the subsidiery companies fisted below

Company
Compeny namg number
Conviwiality Stores Ltd (formerly Bargain Booze Group Limited) 05501974
Bargain Booze Limited 01801597
Bargain Booze EBT Trustees Limited 04451429
Wine Rack Umuted (formerly L C L. Enterprises Limited) 06880288

3. Directors Remuneration

The Directors are the only employees of the Company Further detalls of Drectors' remuneration are provided in note 5 of the consolidated

financial staterments
4. Debtors 2014 203
£000 £000
Amounts owed by Group undertakings - 43,263
Prepayments and accrued incoms 54 -
Deterred tax asset {note B) 880 1,804
844 45,067
5. Creditors. Amounts Falling Due Within One Year 2014 _—
£D0D 000
Amounts owed to Group undertakmgs 2,510 13,000
Accruals 543 -
3,053 13,000
6. Creditors. Amounts Falling Due After More Than One Year 2014 2013
£000 £000
Loan notes {note 7) - 30,905
7. Borrowings 2014 2013
£000 £000
Batween two and five years
Loan notes - 18,543
After five years
Loan notes - 12,362
- 30,905

A4

All borrowings were repaid on 31 July 2013, as part of the IPO transaction Up to this date the bank loan bore an interest rate of 3 5% above
LIBOR and was repayable in quarterly instaiments, and the loan notes bore an interes! rate of 9% with no determined repayment schedule
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8. Deferred Tax Asset
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2014 2013

£000 2000
At beginrung of penod 1,804 1,899
Charged to the profit and loss account {1,299 {95)
Credited to aquity 379 -
At end of penod 890 1,804
The deferred tax asset 1s made up as follows.

2014 2013

£000 £000
Other trming differences 880 1,8044

The recoveratxiity of the deferred 1ax asset 1s dependent on future taxable profits in excess of those arising from the reversal of deferred tax
habites The deferred tax asset has been recogrised to the extent that it i3 considered to be recoverable based on forecasts for future periods
At 27 Apnl 2014, the valus of the unrecognised deferred tax asset 1s NIl {2013 ENij

9. Share Capital 2014

2013
£000 £000
Authonsed, allocated, called up and fully paid
686,112 A ordinary shares of £0 01 each - T
225,786 B grdinary shares of £0 01 each - 2
66,713,020 ordnary shares of £0 0002 each 13 -
217,508,802 Deferred shares of £0 0002 each a4 -
Total 57 ]
Details of share capuial transactions are provided v nate 21 to the consaldated financial statements,
10. Reserves Share  Share-basod
premium payment Profit end
sccount nasane losn aocount
£000 £000 [0
At 29 April 2013 904 67 182
Profit for the financial penod - - 6,850
Equity dmdends pad - - {1,334}
Share-based payment charge - 2,491 -
Deferred tax on share-based payment charge - ara -
Share options granted to subsidiary employees - 454 -
Share-based payment charge on vested options - (2.379) 2,379
Issue of deferred shares {41) - -
Premum ansing on shares issued in the penod 33,157 - -
At 27 Apnl 2014 34,020 1,012 8,117

The parent company has taken advantage of Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 and has not included its own profit and 10ss account In
these financial statements. The parent company's prafit for the year was £6,890,000 (2013 £492,000}

Further details of the Company's share option schemes are provided in note 28 to the consolhdated financial statements
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Notes to the Company balance sheet connuea

11. Reconciliation of Movement in Shareholders' Funds

2014 2013

£000 £000
Opening shareholders' funds 1,162 1,603
Profit for the financial period 6,890 492
issus of shares 33,164 -
Equity dwdends paid {1.334} (1,000
Share-based payment reserve 3.324 87
Closing shareholders’ funds 43,206 1,162

12, Related Party Transactions

Transactions between the Company and s 100% owned subsidianes, which are related parbes of the Company, are not disclosed in this note
due to the advantage being taken of the exemphon prowided by FRS 8 Related Party Disclosures There have been no other related party
transactions dunng the year
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Directors, secretary and advisers
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Directors:

Registered Office:

Company Secretary:
Company website:
Auditors:

Solicitors to the
Company:

Bankers:

Nominated adviser
and Broker:

Company Registrars:

Public Relations
Company;

David A R Adamg (Chairmany

Dana Hunter (Chief Executive Officer)

C Angrew Humphreys

Kenton P Burchell

Martin D Newman {Non-Exaecuive Director)
Stephen G Wilson (Non-Executve Director)

Waston Road
Crewe
Cheshire
CwW1 6BP

C A Humphreys
www convivialityretait co uk

Grant Thomton UK LLP
4 Hardman Sguare
Spuinningfields
Manchester

M3 3EB

DLA Piper UKLLP
101 Barbwoll Square
Manchester

M2 3DL

National Westminster Bank plc
Hightown

Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 0AQ

Zeus Capital
82 King Street
Manchester
M2 4W0

23 Berkeley Square
Mayfair

London

W1J 6HE

Capita Registrars Lirmited
The Registry

34 Beckenham Road
Beckenham

Kent

BR3 4TV

Instinctf

65 Gresham Street
London

EC2V 7NQ
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